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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

July 13,2007

To the Township Board
Sumpter Township
Belleville, Michigan 48111

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sumpter Township,
Michigan, as of and for the year ended March 31, 2007, which collectively comprise the Township’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Sumpter Township, Michigan’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activitics, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sumpter Township, Michigan, as of March 31, 2007,
and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 13, 2007,
on our consideration of Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.
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The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5 through 12
and 58 through 61, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of mquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comptise the Sumpter Township, Michigan basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund
financial statements and schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Respectfully submitted,

POST, SMYTHE, LUTZ & ZIEL OF WAYNE LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Sumpter Township management offers this narrative overview and analysis of the Township’s financial
activities and statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007. This narrative is an overview of the
financial health of the Township based on the information in the statements. This discussion is intended
to be an objective, straightforward and understandable introduction to the Township’s financial
statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» The assets of the Township excecded liabilities at the close of the fiscal year ended March 31,
2007, by $26,131,324 (net assets). Of this amount $5,6606,703 (unrestricted net assets) may be
used to meet the Township’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

* The Township’s total nct assets increased by $518,166. This increase is attributable to a decrease
in net assets in the governmental funds of ($1,453,579), and in the business-type fund, an
increase in net assets of $1,971,745.

* At the end of the current fiscal year, the Township’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $3,402,052 of which $1,733,719 is available for spending at the
Township’s discretion (unreserved, undesignated fund balance).

* At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance for the general fund
was $596,231 or 13.63% of total general fund expenditures.

* The Township invested $1,678,512 in two Bemis Road water main projects, and $181,728 in
completion of the Phase 1I Sewer project during the current year.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities (on pages 13 and 14-15) provide information about the activitics of the
Township as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Township finances. Fund financial
statements start on page 16. IFor governmental activities, these statements {ell how these services were
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also
report the Township’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing
information about the Township’s most significant funds. The remaining statements provide
information about activities for which the Township acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of
those outside of the government.

Reporting the Township as a whole
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

Our analysis of the Township as a whole begins on page 13. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities report information about the Township as a whole and about its activities in a
way that helps answer the question - “Is the Township as a whole better off or worse off as a result of
the year’s activities?” The statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar fo the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.
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These two statements report the Township’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the
Township’s net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure the
Township’s financial health, ot financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Township’s
net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need
to consider other non financial factors, however, such as changes in the Township’s tax base, to assess
the overall health of the Township.

In the Staternent of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the Township intoc two kinds
of activities:

+  Governmental Activities -- Most of the Township’s basic services are reported here, including
general government {admimstration), public safety (police, fire and animal control}, public
services, sanitation (refuse collection), highways and streets, and recreation and culture (parks,
recreation, library} and other functions. Property taxes, state shared revenues and royalties
revenues finance most of these activities.

+ Business-type activities - The Township charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of certain services it provides. The Township’s water and sewer system is reported here.

Reporting the Township’s Most Significant Funds

Our analysis of the Township’s major funds begins on page 16. The fund financial statements provide
detailed information about the most significant funds - not the Township as a whole. Some funds are
required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Township Board
establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like the Fire
Fund and the Police Fund) or to show that if is meeting legal responsibility for using certain taxes, grants
and other money (like grants received from Wayne County for the Community Development Block

Grant program). The Township’s two kinds of funds - governmental and proprietary - use different
accounting approaches.

*  Governmental Funds -Most of the Township’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and balances left at year-end that
are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified
accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the
Township’s governmental operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the Township’s programs. We describe the relationship (or
differences) between govermmental activities {reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on page 19 and page 23 which
follow the fund financial statements - Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenucs,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.
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»  Proprietary Funds - When the Township charges customers for services it provides, these
scrvices are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same
way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.
In fact, the Township’s enterprise fund (a component of proprietary funds) is the same as the
business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and
additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds.

The Township as Trustee

Reporting the Township’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

The Township is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employces’ pension plan.

THE TOWNSHIP AS A WHOLE

All of the Township’s
fiduciary activities are reported In a separate Statements of Net Assets and Changes in Fiductary Net
Asscts on pages 29 and 30. We exclude these activities from the Township’s other financial statements
because the Township cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The Township is responsible for
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes.

Net assets serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. At the close of the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, Sumpter Township’s assets exceeded liabilities by $26,131,324 . By
far the largest portion of the net assets (77.11%) reflects its investment in capital assets (land, buildings,
machinery and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.
Sumpter Township uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens, consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. Although investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources nceded to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to hquidate these liabilities.

For the year ended March 31, 2007, net assets changed as follows:

Assets:

Current Assets

Non Current Assels
Folal Assets

Liabiluties:

Current Liabilitics

Lung-Term Bebt Ouistanding
Totai Liabilities

Net Assets:
invested in Capital Assets net
of Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Mct Assets

SUMPTER TOWNSHIP’S NET ASSETS

Governmental

Business-type Teotals

Activities Activities Primary Government

2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2607
S 5937507 5 4,154,112 S 1527298 § 1923768 & 7864805 8 6077880
4,771,671 5,223,950 21,375,957 22 005 401 26,147 628 27,228,951
10,709,178 9,378,062 23,303,255 23,928,769 34,012,433 33,306,831
484,096 500,719 1,297,802 778,798 1,781,898 1,279,517
R05,725 911,504 5811653 4,984,420 6,617,378 5,895,990
1.289,821 1,412,283 7,1{9 455 5,763,224 8,399,276 7,175,507
3,965,946 4312386 13,559,994 15,838,34] 17,525,940 20,150,727
199,956 209,186 986,494 104,708 1,186,450 313,894
5,253,455 3,444,207 1,647,312 2,222 496 6,900,767 5,606,703
$ 9419357 S 7,965,779 316,193,800 & 1K,165,545 S 25,613,157 5 26,131,324
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At the end of the current fiscal year, Sumpter Township is able to report positive balances in all three
categorics of net assets, for the government as a whole as well as for its separate governmental and

business-type activities.

Net assets of the Township’s governmental activities decreased by 15.43%. Govemmental activities
were charged with $273,671 of depreciation.

Net assets of the Township’s business-type activities increased by 12.18% ($16,193,800 compared to
$18,165,545). This increase includes a capital contribution of $2,222,458 from the Royalty Fund during
the current year to cover a portion of the cost of two water main projects and the completion of the

Phase II sewer project.

SUMPTER TOWNSHIP’S CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Revenues
Program Revenues:

Charges for Services

Operating Grants

Capital Grants

General Bevenues:
Property Taxes
{her
Grants 2nd Coneribubons not
Restricted Lo specific Programs
Hovalty Fees from Landfiil

Tolzl Revenues

Program Expenses
General Government
Public Safely
Public Services
Highways and Strects
Sanitation
Recreation and Cullire
Other Functions
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Water and Sewer

Total Expenses

Increaseh{Decrease) in Net
Assets before Transfers

Transfers
Increase/{Decrease) in Net Assets

Met Assets. Heginning

Net Assets, Eading

Covernmental Business-type
Activities Activifies Totals
2006 2007 2006 2007 06 2007

646,851 680,672 3 4,318,658 13 1775408 3 4665509 S 2,456,080
250,532 251052 -- - 256,532 251,052
35050 73,233 - - 15050 73,233
1,204,153 1,243,534 1,172 {9} 1,205 325 1,243 825
152,397 232063 94,683 71,763 247080 303,831
929403 909,547 -- - 9259403 909,547
2659212 2.554,193 -- - 2659212 2,551,193
5.877.598 5.941599 4,114,513 1,847,162 9,992,111 7,788,761
1,254,866 1,136,697 - - 1,254866 1,136,697
2,581,687 2TR7 855 -- - 2. 581,087 2,787,855
43,808 57,923 - - 40,308 57,423
13,999 13,999 - -- 13,999 13,959
174314 178,111 - - 174,314 178,111
362,096 457 507 - - 362,090 457,507
154,909 210729 - - 154,900 200,729
45,673 47,549 - -- 45673 47,54%
— - 2,104,533 2,380,225 2,104,533 2,380,225
4,628,352 4.890.370 2,104,533 2,380,225 6,732,885 7.276,595
1.2449 246 1051229 2,009,980 {533.063) 3,259226 518,166

{28 1650 {2,504 808 281,650 2,504 808 - -
967.596 {1,453,579) 2,281,630 1,971,145 3,259,226 518,166
B451.761 9.419.358 13,902,170 16,193,800 22353811 25,613,158
4419357 7.965,779 S 15,193,800 5 18,165,545 S 256013,157 § 26,131,324

- 8-
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Governmental Activities

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additicnal explanation is given. Of
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues,
Expense and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column with
revenues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net {Expense)/Revenue. The
reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on the
Township’s taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if
it is self-financing through fees and grants. Some of the individual line item revenues reported for each
function are:

General Government Licenses and fees

Public Safety Ordinance Fines and Fees, State 911 Service Fees

Public Works Building, electrical and other permits and
licenses

Recreation and Culture Recreation rentals, Federal CDBG grant

Other Functions Federal CDBG grants for housing rehab

All other governmental revenues are reported as general. [t is important to note that all taxes are
classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific purpose.

Business-type Activities

The Township has one business-type activity - the Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund. The
operating revenues of the Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund decreased by 55.82% ($4,018,658
in 2005-06 compared to $1,775,408 in 2006-07). Most of the decrease was attributable to  $2,443,043
of Sewer Connection Charges in the 2005-06 year compared to $139,652 in the current year. The
majority of new sewer customers on the Phase II system were included in the revenue during 2005-06.
Operating expenses increased by 16.01% ($1,832,597 in 2005-06 to $2,125,974 in 2006-07). Interest
earned in the fund decreased from $94,684 in the prior year to $71,763 in the current year. The
Township Water and Sewer System Fund experienced a net income for the current year of $1,971,745
compared to a net income of $2,291,631 in the prior year,

The Township purchases water from the City of Detroit. The Detroit rates to the Township increased
from $9.67 per Mcf to $11.13 per Mcf on all water purchased July 1, 2006 through March 31, 2007 (a
15.1% increase). Water rates charged to Sumpter customers were increased on January 15, 2007, the
first increase since July 1, 2003,

The Township purchases Sewer flow from Ypsilanti Communities Utility Authority. On Scptember 1,
2006, the YCUA rate to the Township increased from $1.29308 per 100 cu.fl. to $1.42346 per 100 cu.fi.
Rates to Sumpter customers for sewer usage were raised on January 15, 2007, the first increase since
September 1, 2002.
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THE TOWNSHIP’S FUNDS
Governmental Funds

At the end of the current fiscal year, Sumpter Township’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $3,402,052, a decrease of 34.02% in comparison with the prior year.
Approximately 50.96% or $1,733,719 is unreserved, undesignated fund balance, which is available for
spending at the Township’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is
not available for new spending because it has already been committed for a variety of restricted
purposes.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Township. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $596,231, while total fund balance was $667,918. Asa
measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to total
fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 13.63% of total general fund expenditures. The
fund balance of the general fund decreased by $20,451 during the current year, as compared to the fund
balance at the beginning of the year, which resulted from a combined increase in revenucs and transfers
in and an increase in expenditures.

The Royaltics Fund, is used to record royalties received from the landfill which is budgeted as transfers
to other funds for specific purposes. This fund reports a fund balance at year end of $1,157,798 which is
a decrease of $1,663,292 from the prior year fund balance of $2,821,090. Revenue decreased from the
previous year by $74,161. Transfers out {o other funds increased $2,298,738 ($1,953,080 in 2005-06 to
$4,251,818 in 2006-07}. Included in the increase for the current year was the transfer to the Water and

Sewage Disposal Fund to cover a portion of the Bemis Road water main projects and the completion of
the Phasc II sewer project.

Proprietary Fund

The Township’s proprietary fund, the Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund provides the same type
of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Total net assets of this fund at the end of the current year are $18,165,545 which was an increase of
$1,971,745 over the previous year net assets of $16,193,800. Additional facts concerning this fund have
been addressed in the discussion of Business-type Activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

On March 28, 2006, the Township Board approved the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund
Budgets for the 2006-07 fiscal year. The original budget was amended once during the year - on March
27, 2007. There was a 4.94% increase (approximately $207,000) in general fund appropriations
between the original budget and the amended budget as highlighted below:

A significant increase in the public safety department. During the current year, the joint venture
for communication services, the Central Dispatch Network, was dissolved. Building renovations

were made to accommodate equipment and staff that are now included in our Township’s
general fund budget.

- 10 -
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Increased expenditure appropriations in the sanitation department for the contracted service fuel
adjustments.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of March 31, 2007, the Township had $26,368,095 invested in capital assets including land,
land improvements, buildings, machinery and equipment, infrastructure (roads that were special
assessed) and water and sewer lines (see table below). This represents an increase of $2,003,210 or
8.22% over the previous year.

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totzals
2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007
Land & Land Improvements % TIO88  § 77,988 3 112,552 S 133,727 % 10,540 S 211,715
Buildings 2938927 2,864 878 33.437 27865 2972364 2892743
Improvenments 108,481 i72.n7 - -- 108,481 172,77
Equipmcent 1,366.405 1,842,49% 14,255 61,644 1,380,660 1,904,140
Infrasiructure 2708 365871 -- -- 279,870 265871
Utility Propcity - - 18,803,267 20,879,347 18,893,267 20,879,347
Construction-in-Progress - - 539,703 41,562 539,703 41,562

S 477,670 F 5223850 F 19553214 0§ 21,144,145 $ 24364885 5 26,368,005

The major capilal asset events during the current fiscal year included the following;

The lease - purchase of a 2007 Fire Pumper at a total cost of $494,717 with $300,000 paid on
August 21, 2006 and payments scheduled annually through August 21, 2011.

The completion of the Phase II sewer system during 2006-07 added $181,728 to this project.

The Township has $8,729,950 invested in the Phase II sewer system, which is now substantially
complete.

Construction concluded on the two Bemis Road Water main projects. Capital asset expenses
during 2006-07 added 31,678,512, making the total investment on these two projects $2,300,199.

Additional information on Sumpter Township’s capital assets can be found in Note 3.C. On page 45 of
this report.

Debt

At year end the Township had $6,313,816 in bonds and capital leases versus $7,055,205 last year - a
decrease of 10.51% - as shown in the following table:

-11-
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Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2006 2007 2006 2607 2606 2007
General Obligation Bonds g 630,000 3% 540,600 3 2900000 S 2,795,000 3 3530006 % 3,335,000
Revenuc Bonds - - 2,880,000 2,620,060 2,880,000 2,620,000
Special Assessment Bonds 175,725 133,551 134,275 96,449 316,000 230,000
Contracts - - 460,000 - 460,000 -
Capital Leases - 238,013 - - - 238,013
805,725 911.564 6,374,275 5,511,449 7,180,600 6,423,013
less: Deferred Interest
on Refunding {124,795} (109,197} (124,79%) (109,197}

$ 805,725 & 011,564 5 6,24948¢ § 5,402,252 b 7055205 % 6,313,816

A significant portion of the Township’s debt ($5,402,252) is attributable to the business-type activities -
the water and sewer system. During the 2006-07 year, the contract with the Canton, Van Buren and
Sumpter Water and Sewerage Authority was paid in full and the Authority was dissolved.

Two new capital leases were signed during the 2006-07 fiscal year to purchase a fire pumper and two
new police Ford Explorers.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The unemployment rate is still high in the State of Michigan., We have projected only slight additional
cuts 1n State Revenue Sharing, which is approximately 46% of general fund revenue in our 2007-08
general fund budget.

Appropriations it our 2007-08 general fund budget have been reduced. Overtime pay, except for
emergency work, has been cut in most departments.

On Janvary 15, 2007, the Township Board approved a water capital benefit fee to be charged to new
construction and existing homes and business as they connect to our water system. Also, water and
sewer rates were increased on this date in order to pass on additional cost from our water and sewer
suppliers. This increase in charges to our customers will be the first since the July 2003 water increase
and the September 2002 sewer increase, and should help with future net operating results.

CONTACTING THE TOWNSHIP’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
This financial report 1s designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with a
gencral overview of the Township’s finances and to show the Township’s accountability for the money

it receives. If you have questions about this report, contact the Township’s finance office at 23480
Sumpter Road, Belleville, Michigan 48111.

}J’ im Glahn, Accountant
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Sumpter Township, Michigan

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables {MNet}

internal Balances

Inventories

Prepaid Expenses

Deferred Charges

Restricted Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets.

Restricted Asscls:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Non-Current Portion of Special Assessments Receivable
Deferred Charges
Capital Assets (Note 3C).

Land, Improvements. and

Construction in Frogress
Other Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
Total Moncurrent Assets

Total Asscts
Liabilities

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Pavable and Accrued [xpenses

Current Portion of Long-Term Dbt

Accryed Interest Payable

Customer Deposits

Deferred Revenue

Liabilitics Payable from Restricied Assels
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt
Accrued Inicrest Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Tenn Liabilities {Note 3E):

Duie Within Onc Year

[Dte in More than One Year

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Tetal Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Met of Related Dobi
Restricted For:

Debt Service

Other Purposes

Unrestricied

Total Net Assets

Statement of Net Assets
March 31, 2007

Primary Government

Governmenial Business-Type

Activities Activities Tatal
g 3,323,673 3 531333 3 3,855 006
662,823 1025928 §i,688.751
55,667 {55.667) -
i44 92,828 92,972
30,339 2213 32,532
61,466 - 61,466
- 327,133 327,133
4154112 1,923,768 6,077 880
- 164,709 104,709
- 741813 741,813
- 14,334 14,334
7,988 175,289 253277
5,145,962 20.968 856 26,114,818
5,223 950 22 005 001 271,228,951
9,378,062 23,928,769 33,306,831
252,772 205685 438 457
- 147,826 147,826
- 24,562 24,562
9380 47,430 36,810
217181 26,162 243343
- 270,000 270,000
21,386 57.133 78,519
500,719 778798 1,279,517
i93.382 - 193,382
7i8.182 4984 426 3.702.608
911,564 4,984 426 5,895,990
1412283 5,763,224 7,175,507
4312386 15,838,341 20,150,727
186,667 164,708 291,315
22,579 - 22,579
3444207 2,222,496 5.666.703
3 7.965.779 $ i8.165.545 $ 26,131.324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



Functions{Programs
Primary Government:

Governmental Actvities:
General Government
Pubhc Safety
Public Services
Highways and Strects
Samilaiion
Recreation and Culture
(nber Functions
Interes( on Long-Terat Debt
Total Governmental Activitics
Business-type Activities:
Water and Sewer
Total Primary Govemnment

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Sumpter Township, Michigan

Statement of Activities

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Grants
Charges for Grants and and

Expenses Services Cantributions Contributions
$ 1,136,697 3 237,356 23,738 b --
2,785,569 209 686 47.191 s
57.923 8356 E036 -
13.999 8316 - -

178,111 146,217 -

457.507 70,351 32,839 73.233
214,729 390 139,248 -
47.549 -- - -
4,888,084 680.672 251,052 73,233
2,380,225 1,775 408 - -
b3 7,268,306 ) 2,456,080 251052 - 73.233

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes

Property taxes, levied for public safety - fire operations
Property Property laxes, levied for public safcty - police operations
Property taxes, levied for librany

Property taxes, levied for Water Contract Payment

Investment Camings

Grants and Contributions not restricted to specific programs

Rovalty Fees from [andfiil

Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in nel assets
Net Assets, Beginning
Net Assets, Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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et {Expense} Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government

Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
$ {875,603) b - h) (875 .603)
(2.528.652) - {2,528,692}
{41,531 -- {41,531)
{5,683} - {5,683
{31,894} -- {31.894)
{281.0848) - {281 084}
(71091 - {71,091
{47,549 -- {47,549)
{3.883.127} -- (3,883.127)
- (604 8317 {604 81T
(3,883,127) (6048171 {4,487 944)
251,741 -- 251,741
268.024 -- 268,024
535,163 -- 535.163
188906 -- 188 906
- (9) &
232068 71.763 363,831
909,547 - 909,547
2,551,193 -- 2,551,193
{2,286} - (2,286}
(2,504,808 2,504 808 -
2,429,548 2,576,562 5006110
(1,453,579 1,971,745 518,166
9419358 16,193 800 25613158
$ 7,965,779 5 18.165,545 3 26,131,324
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
March 31, 2607

(eneral Fire Police
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents Y 379357 LS 500,472 % 771.950
Receivables:
Accounts 234713 - --
Taxes 31.003 34.962 69.951
Special Assessments - Carrent - -- -
Intergovernmental - - --
Due from Other Funds 63.167 27.102 --
Inventory (at cost} -- -- --
Prepaid Hems 49,108 1,231 -
Deferred Charges -- - -
Total Assets $ 957.348 % 563,767 % $41,901
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accouits Payable % Q2048 % 4428 % -
Due to Other Funds - 9,702 --
Customer Deposits G,380 - -
Acerued Salaries and Wages 35,430 11.514 --
Payroll Taxes Payable 3,192 -- --
Pension Payable 9,789 -- -
Deferred Revenue 139,591 34,963 69,951
Total Liabilities 289430 60,607 69,951
Fund Balance/{ Deficit):
Reserved for:
Prepaid ltems 49,108 1.231 --
METRO Act 22,579 - --
Fire Operations -- 422,291 -
Fire Hall Debt Retirement -- 79.638 --
Pulice Operations -- -- 771,950
1.ibrary Operations - - --
Debt Service -- -- --
Unreserved:
Undesignated 596,231 -- --
Undesignated Reported in Nonmajor:
Special Revenue Funds -- -- --
Total Fund Balance 667 918 503,160 771.950
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance % 957.348 ) 563,767 3 841,901

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Other Total

Rovaities Governmental Governmentat
Fund Funds Funds

$ 991.80¢ % 480,085 ) 3,323,673
192,541 7.109 434,363

-- 31,346 167,262

-- 30,733 30,733

- 30,465 30,465

- 54,262 144,531

-- 144 144

- -- 50,339

-- 61,466 61,466

$ 1,184350 § 695,616 3 4,242,976
$ - 3 94177 % 190,633
26,552 52.610 88.864

- - 9,380

- -- 46,944

-- -- 3,192

-- - 9,789

- 247,597 492,102

26,552 394.384 840,924

- -- 50,33%

-- -- 22.37%

-- -- 422,291

- -- 79,638

- - 771,550

-- 214,567 214,567

- 1(6,96% 106,969

1.157,798 - 1,754,029
- {20,310} {20.310)

1,157,798 301,226 3,402,052

b3 1,i84350 % 695,610 & 4,242.976
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Reconciliation of Total Governmental
Fund Balance to Net Assets of
Governmental Activities
March 31, 2007

Total Governmental Fund Balance $ 3,402,052

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capita! assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore, are not reported
5,223,950

in the funds.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for
current-period expenditures and therefore, are
deferred in the funds. 274,921

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are
not due and payable in the current period and
therefore, are not reported in the funds. (935,144)

$ 7,965,779

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of this statement.
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

General Fire Police
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Taxcs $ 360,758 $ 269,219 536,282
Licenses and Permiis 166,737 - --
Intergovernmental 621,804 - --
Special Assessments -~ -- -
Charges for Services 174,293 - -
Fines and Forfeits 33,963 -- -
[nterest, Rents, and Royalties 164,066 17,435 20,015
Miscellaneous 345,760 50 -
Total Revenues 2,167,381 286,704 565,297
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 1,214,465 - -
Public Safety 2,569,377 716,663 --
Public Works 53,259 -- -
Sanitation 178,111 - -
Recreation and Cultvre 235,175 -- --
Qther 123,037 - -
Debt Service:
Principal -- -- --
interest and Paying Agent Fees -- -- -
Total Expenditures 4,373,464 716,663 -
Excess of Revenues Over/(Under} Expenditures {2,206,083) {429,959} 565,297
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Capital Lease 67,159 194,717 -
Transfers in 2,186,573 164,110 --
Transfers Out {68,100) {122,010) {500,000}
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) 2,185,632 262,817 {500,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance {20,451} {167,142} 65,297
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 688,369 670,302 706,653
Fund Balance at End of Year 3 667,918 b 503,160 771,950

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Other Total

Royalties Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds

$ -- 8 189,295 3 1,355,554
- - 166,737

-- 142,488 1,064,292

- 82,221 82,221

- -- 174,293

- -- 33,963
2,588,526 13,122 2,812,164
- 93,731 439,541
2,588,526 520,857 6,128,765
- 25,373 1,239.838

-- -- 3,286,040

- -- 53,299

- -- 178,111

-- 263,577 498,752

-- 87,692 210,729

-- 132,174 132,174

- 40,975 40,975

-- 549,791 5,639,918
2,588,526 {28,934) 488,847
-- - 261,876

-- 186,792 2.563.475
(4,251,818) {126,355) £5,068,283)
{4,251,818} 60,437 (2,242,932)
(1,663,292) 31,503 {1,754,085}
2,821,080 269,723 5,156,137

$ 1,157,798 $ 301,226 $ 3,402,052
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Reconciliation of the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Net Changes in Fund Balance - Total Governmentat Funds A 1,754,085}

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays
in the current period. 454,565

Revenues i the statement of activitics that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenucs in the funds. (37,166)

Repayment of bond principal is a expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term labilities in the statement of net assets. {103,839

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities, such as accrued interest payable, do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditares
in governmental funds. (11,054)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ (1,453,579}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund

March 31, 2007

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Receiving Account:

Checking $ 76,234
Trust Account - Special Assessment 455,099

Receivables:
Accounts 811,193
Special Assessments - Current 214,735
Inventory G2,828
Prepaid Expense 2,213
Sub-Total 1,652,302

Restricted Assets:
Water Revenue Bond - Bond and Interest Redemption Account:

Trust Accournt 53,124

Sewer Revenue Bond - Bond and [nterest Redemption Account:
Trust Account 274 009
Sub Total 327,133
Total Current Assets 1,979,435

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Asssets:

Water Revenue Bond-Bond and Interest Redemption Account - Trust Account 18,658
Sewer Construction - Phase I1 - Trust Account 86,051
Non-Current Portion of Special Assessments Receivable 741,813
Deferred Charges 14,334
Total Noncurrent Assets 860,856
Property, Plant and Equipment 30,082,495
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (8,979,913}
Construction in Progress 41,563
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 21,144,145
Total Assets s 23,984 436

The accompanying notes arc¢ an integral part of this statement.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Retainage Paysble
Maturing Bonds Payable
Accrued Interest Payable on Bonds
Due to General Fund
Due to Fire Fund
Due to General Debt Service Fund
Customer Deposits
Salaries Payabic
Deferred Revenue
Sub-Total

Payable from Restricted Assets:

Water Revenue Bond-Bond and Interest Redemption Account:
Maturing Revenue Bonds Payable
Accrued Interest on Revenuc Bonds

Sewer Revenue Bond - Bond and Interest Redemption Account:
Maturing Bonds Payable
Accrued Interest Payable on Revenue Bonds

Sub-Total
Total Current Liabilitics

Long-Term Debt:
Water and Sewer Bonds and Contracts Payable (Net of Deferred Amount on Refunding)
Less: Amount Due Within One Year
Total Long-Term Debt
Total 1iabilitics

Net Assets:
Invested in Capita! Asscts, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

-25.

160.306
36,975
147826
24,562
855

550
54,262
47,430
8.404
26,162

507.332

45.000
8.124

225.000
49.009

327,133

834,465

5,402,252
{417 826}

4,984 426

5,818,891

15,838,341
104,708
2,222 496

3

18.163.545




Sumpter Township, Michigan
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Asscts
Proprietary Fund
Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund
For the Year Ended March 31, 2067

Operating Revenues:

Water Sales $ 1,137,146
Sewage Disposal 268,115
Water Tap Fees 144,149
Sewer Comnection Charges 139,652
Permits 410
Charges for Services 18,013
Hydrant Rental 9,500
Penalties 38,423
Totat Operating Revenues 1,775,408
Operating Expenses (See Page 27) 2,125,874
Operating loss {350,566)

Non-Operating Revenues/{Expenses):

Interest Earned on Deposits 71,763
Delinquent Tax Collection (%
Interest Expense {253,701)
Paying Agent Fees (550)
Total Non-Operating Revenues/{ Expenses) (182,497)
Loss Before Operating Transfers {533,063)
Operating Transfers from Royalties Fund 2,504,808
Change in Net Assets 1,971,745
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 16,193,800
Net Assets, End of Year $ 18,165,545

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Schedule of Operating Expenses
Proprietary Fund
Water Supply and Sewage Disposal Systern Fund
For the Years Ended March 31, 2007

Operating Expenses:

Water Purchased 3 426,349
Salaries and Wages 361,068
Fringe Benefits 127,206
Office Expense 7,140
Operating Supplies 12,789
Attorney Fees 50,354
Contracted Secrvices 67,703
Accounting and Audit 37,400
Memberships and Dues 879
Administration Fee 150,000
Communications 6,639
Printing and Publishing 2,494
Transportation 15,437
Insurance and Bonds 12,124
Utilities 14,122
Building Repair and Maintenance 5,000
Repairs and Maintenance of Water Lines 46,130
Repairs and Maintenance of Sewer System 16,217
Equipment Repair and Maintenance 10,672
YCUA Rent 164,393
Other 206
Depreciation 561,552

Teotal Operating Expenses $ 2,125,974

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sumpter Townghip. Michigan
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprictary Fund
Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Fund
For the Years Ended March 31, 2087

Cash Flows trom Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Cusiomers
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services
Cash Payments to Employees for Services
Net Cash Used for Opcerating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activilies:
Transfer In

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Cash Collected from Tax Levy for Debt Payments
Capital Contribution From Royalty Fund for Construction
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assels
Principa! Paid on Bonds and Contracts
interest Paid on Bonds and Contracts
Fees Paid on Debt Payment

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Fiows from [nvesting Activities:
interest on Investinents

Net Decreasce in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Yeur

Reconciliation of Qperating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitics

Operating lLoss
Adjustinents to Reconcile Operating E.oss 1o Net Cash Used
for Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
{Increase) in Accounts Recelvable
Decrease in Special Assessments Receivable
Decreasce in Due from Other Funds
{Increase} in inventory
(Increase) in Prepaid Expense
{Decrease) in Accounts Payabie
{Deercase) in Retainage Payvable
(Decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase in Salarics Payable
Increase in Customer Deposits
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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2,061,712
(2.918.412)
(487.607)

{1,343.707)

282.350

(9
2.222,458
(2,030.501)
{845.733)
(262.823)

(550

{917,180}

71.763

(1.906.774}
2,869,549
963,175

: (350.566)

561,552

(26.172)
303.213
9000
(47.318)
(2.213)
(335.581)
(164,833)
{1.301.320)
1.267
9,264

{993.141)

{1.343.707}



Sumpter Township, Michigan
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
March 31, 2007

Employee
Pension Agency
Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,281,665 $ 1,258,547
Accounts Receivable 805 48,165
Total Assets 1,282,470 1,306,712
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts Payabie - 46,367
Pension Payable - 1,260,345
Total Liabilities - 1,306,712
Net Assets
Restricted for:
Employee Contributions 382,254 -
Employer Contributions 900,216 --
Net Assets held in trust for Pension
Benefits $ 1,282,476 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this stalement,
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Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Sumpter Township, Michigan

For the Years Ended March 31, 2007

Fiduciary Fund

Additions:
Contributions:
Employer
Employee
Invesiment Income
Total Revenues

Deductions:
Benefit Payments
Refunds:
Contributions by Employees
Total Expenses
Net [nerease

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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$

Employee
Pension
Fund

75,914
75,914
88,631

240,459

84,111

84,111

156,348

1,126,122

$

1,282,470
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Note 1.

Sumpter Township, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2007

Page 1 of 24

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of Sumpter Township have been prepared with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The more significant of the government's policies
are described below. The Township's reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting
Standards Board {GASB) pronouncements. Proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions 1ssucd on or before
November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements,
in which case GASB prevails. Governments alsc have the option of following subsequent
private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation, The government has elected not to follow subscquent private-sector guidance.

LA,

1.B.

The Financiai Reporting Entity

Sumpter Township is a general law Township governed by an elected seven member board.

In accordance with the provisions of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement
No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity", the financial statements of Sumpter Township contain
all the Township funds of the primary government and authorities for which the Township is
financially accountable and the nature and significance of their relationship with the Township
are such that exclusions would cause the Township's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete.  Financial accountability exists if the Township appoints 2 voting majority of an
organization's governing board, 1s either able to impose its will on another organization or there
is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific
burdens on the Township, or if an organization is fiscally dependent on the Township.

Based on the foregoing criteria, no other organizations exist that are included in or excluded
from the Township's annual report.

Basis of Presentation

Basic Financial Statements-Government-Wide Statements

The Township's basic financial statements include both governmenti-wide (reporting the
Township as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Township’'s major funds}.
Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either
governmental or business-type. The Township's general government, public safety, public
works, sanitation, recreation and culture, and other functions are classified as governmental
activities. The Township's water and sewer services are classified as business-type activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental and business-type
activities colurns {a) are presented on the consolidated basis by column, and (b} are reported on
a full accrual, economic resource basis, which rccognizes all long-term assets and rcccivables as
well as long-term debt and obligations. The Township's net assets are reporied in three parts -
invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.
The Township first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activitics.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.B. Basis of Presentation - {continued)

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
Township's functions (General Government, Public Safety, etc.) and the business-type activity.
The functions are also supported by general government revenucs {property taxes, ccrtam
governmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (includimg
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must
be directly associated with the function (General Government, Public Safety, etc) or a
business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary {either
operating or capital} grants while the capital grants column reflects capitai-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue
(property taxes, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.).

The Township does not allocate indircct costs. An administrative service f{ee 1s charged by the
General Fund to the Water and Sewer Fund to recover the direct costs of General Fund scrvices
provided (finance, personnel, legal, technology management, etc.). This 1s climinated like 2
reimbursement (reducing the revenue and expense 1 the General Fund).

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Township as an entity and the
change in the Township's net assets resulting from the current year's activities.

Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Township are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancimg accounts
that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.

The various funds arc reported by generic classification within the financial statements as
follows:

(1} Governmental Funds:
The focus of governmental fund measurement is upen determination of financial position
and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather

than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the
Township:

a. General fund is the general operating fund of the Township. It is used to account for
all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

c. Debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of funds for the pericdic
payment of principal and interest on general long-term debt.

d. Capital project fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
business-type/proprietary funds).
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.B. Basis of Presentation - (continued)

(2) Proprietary Funds:
The focus of proprietary fund measurement 1s upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting
principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The followmgis a
description of the proprietary fund of the Township:

a. The Enterprise fund is required to be used to account for operations for which a fee 1s
charged to external users for goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt
that is solely secured by a pledge of the net revenues or (b) establishes fees and charges
based on a pricing policy designed to recover similar costs.

(3) Fiduciary Funds {Not included in government-wide statements}):
Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held m a trustee or agency capacity for others and
therefore, are not available to support Township programs. The reporting focus is on net
assets and changes in net assets which are reported using accounting principles smmilar to
proprictary funds.

a. Employee pension fund is used to account for a single-employer defined contribution
plan for all full-time employees except for police personnel.

b. Current tax fund is used to collect property taxes and distribute the monies to the proper
entity levying the tax.

¢. Central Dispatch Network fund 1s used to account for activities refated to a joint venture
described 1t Note 4.D.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or
busincss-type activities categorics. Nonmajor funds by category are summarized inte a single
column, GASB No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria {percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues
or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined)
for the determination of major funds. The Township reports the General Fund, Fire Fund, Police
Fund, Royalties Fund and Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund as major funds. The Fire
Fund accounts for the fire department operating millage and related expenditurgs. The Pelice
Fund 15 used to account for the collection of the police department operating millage which is
then transferred to the General Fund to offset police department expenditures. The Royalties
Fund is used to account for landfill royalty revenue collected and transferred to other funds for
use in operations. The Water and Sewage Disposal System Fund is an enterprise fund used to
account for water supply and sewage disposal to residents.

The Township's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type
{pension fund and agency funds). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit
of a third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.} and cannot be
used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into
the government-wide statements.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.C.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which” transactions are recorded within the
varicus financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded
regardless of the measurement focus applicd

(1)

(2)

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the “economic resources”
measurement focus as defined in 1tem (b) below.

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the
"economic resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

(a} All governmental funds are accounted for using a cwrent financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these
funds present increases (i.., revenues, and other financing sources) and decreases (i.¢.,
expenditures and other financing uses} in net current assets.

(b) The proprictary fund and the pension trust fund are accounted for on a flow of cconomic
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the Statement of Net
Asscts. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets. Proprictary fund-type
operating statements present increases {e.g., revenues) and decreases {e.g., expenses) in
net total assets.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures are recognized in
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the
measurements made regardiess of the measurement focus applied.

{a) Accrual:
Both governmental and business-type activities in the govermment-wide financial
statements and the proprietary and fiduciary fund {inancial statements are presented on
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recognized when incurred

(b} Modified Accrual:

The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. "Awvailable"
means coliectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end.
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related liability s incurred. Exceptions in such method from the modified
accrual basis are as follows:
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.C.

1.D.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - (confinued)

a. Interest income on special assessments receivable is not accrued until its due date.

b. Interest on bonded indebtedness and other long-term debt is not recorded as an expenditure
until its due date.

Assets, Liabilities and Equity

Cash and Investments
For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, cash and cash equivalents include amounts on

deposit as well as short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
the date of acquisition.

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the proprietary fund considers all highly liquid
investments (including restricted assets) with original maturities of three months or less from the
date of acquisition that can be readily converted to cash to be cash equivalents.

Investments are reported at fair value which is determined using selected bases. Short-term

investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Managed funds are reported at
estimated fair value as determined by the respective fund managers based on quoted sales prices
of the underlying securities. Cash deposits are reported at carrying amount which reasonably

estimates fair value. Additional cash and investment information, and fair values are presented
in Note 3.A,

Interfund Receivables and Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions cccur between individual funds that may
result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are
classified as "due to and from other funds." Interfund receivables and payables between funds
within governmental activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Assets. Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial staiements as "internal balances™. See Notes 3.I°. and
3.G. for details of interfund transactions, inciuding receivables and payables at yecar end.

Receivables

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year end and not
yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends
and the periodic aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable balances for the governmental

activities include property taxes, state shared revenues, and royalty revenue. Business-type
activities report utilities earnings as their major receivables.

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue
accruals such as grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both
measurable and available. Nonexchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in
the fund financial statements in accordance with the modified accrual basis, but not deferred in
the government-wide financial statements i accordance with the accrual basis. Interest earnings
ar¢ recorded when earned 1f paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable
and available,
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.D.

Assets, Liabilities and Equity - (confinued)

Receivables - (continued)

Proprietary fund material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year end and not yet
received. Utility accounts receivable compose the majority of proprietary fund receivabics.
Allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic
aging of accounts receivable.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO)

method. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when
purchased.

Prepaid Ttems
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond March 31, 2007, are
recorded as prepaid items.

Restricted Assets

Certain resources set aside for the repayment of enterprise fund revenue bonds and contracts are
classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Asscis because their use 1s limited by
applicable bond covenants.

The Water Revenue Bond and Sewer Revenue Bond - Bond and interest redemption accounts are
used to record resources set aside as required by the water and sewer bond ordinances.

Capital Assets

The accounting treatment over capital assets depends on whether the assets are used in
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the
government-wide or fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an initial
individual cost of more than $1,500 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Government-Wide Statements

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (i.e. rcads) are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities' columns n the
government-wide financial statements. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or
estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets which are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Prior to April 1, 2004,
governmental funds’ assets were not capitalized. These assets (back to April 1, 1980) have been
valued at estimated historical cost.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated cxpense in the Statement
of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Asscts.
Depreciation 1s provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of
depreciation. The range of estimated useful lrves by type of asset 1s as follows:
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity - {continued)

Buildings 25-44 years
[mprovements 20-25 years
M achinery and Equipment 5-20 years
Utility System 50 yeurs
Infrastructure 25 years

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or
materially extend asset lives arc not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated
over the remaining uscful lives of the related capital assets.

Fund Financial Statements
In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are
accounted for as capital cutlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital

assets uscd in proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide
statements.

Long-Term Debt
The accounting treatment of long-term debt, which consists primarily of bonds payable, and the
capital lease payable depends on whether the obligation 1s mcurred in governmental fund

operations or preprietary fund operations and whether it is reported in the government-wide or
fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources arc reported as
liabilities on the Statement of Net Assets in the government-wide financial statements.

Long-term debt for governmental funds 1s not reported as liabilities in the fund financial
statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal
and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the
fund financial statements as it 1s in the government-wide financial staternents.

Compensated Absences

Current employee contracts mandate payment of all unused sick time and vacation time at March
31, therefore, no accrued compensated absences are reported
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Aecounting Policies - (continued)

1.E. Revenues. Expenditures and Expenses

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied each July 1 (100% State Education Tax and onc hall of county
operating tax) and December 1 {township, remaining county, and all other school taxes), and
payable on or before September 15 and February 28 respectively, without penalty. These taxes
become liens against the property on the date levied. After February 28, all taxes are declared
delinquent, with the Township continuing to collect personal property taxes. Real property taxes
are turned over to the County Treasurer who assumes responsibility for their collection and
immediately, upon settlement, reimburses the Township from the County revolving tax fund.
The Township collects its own property tax and also taxes for other entities including the County
and school districts which are within the Township. Collections and remittances of the taxes to
those entities arc accounted for in the current and delinquent tax collection funds.

Sumpter Township tax levy for the 2006 tax roll was:

General Fund 0.79040 mills
Public Safety 1.78270 mills
Fire Operations 0.88500 mills
Library Operations 0.62200 mills

Total 4.08410 mills

The Township tax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they result in current
receivables.

Program Revenues

Program revenues reported within the Statement of Activities include license and fees, ordinance
fines and costs, bond forfeitures and other courl costs, building, electrical and other permits, state
shared revenue, state and federal grants, recreation rentals and fees, and 911 service fees.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for the proprietary funds are those that result from providing
scrvices and producing and delivering goods and/or services in connection with a proprietary
fund's principal ongoing operaticns. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise fund are
charges to customers for sales and services. The Township also recognizes as operating revenue
the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system.
Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenucs and cxpenscs not mceeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and cxpenses.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (continued)

1.E. Revenues, Expenditures and Expenses - {continued)

Expenditures/Expenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by functien for both
governmental and business-type activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:

Governmental Funds - By Character: Current {further classified by functions}
Debt Service

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources
and proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources.

Interfund Transfers
Permanent reallocation of resources between funds of the reporting entity arc classified as

interfund transfers. For the purposes of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers
between Individual governmental funds have been eliminated.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of certain differences between the sovernmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net assets

Page 19 includes a reconciliation between fund balance-total governmental funds and net
assets-governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net assets. One element
of that reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the funds®. The details of this difference
are as follows:

Bonds Payable $ 673,551
Accrued Interest Payable 21,386
Capital Leases 238,013
Accrucd Expense 2,194

Net Adjustment $ 935,144

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes a
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net
assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One
etement of that reconciliation explains that "Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.

_41-



Note 2.

Note 3.

Sumpter Township. Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2007

Page 10 of 24

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - (continued)

However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense." The details of this difference are as follows:

Capnal Outlay 8 728,236
Depreciation (273,671}
Net Adjustment 5 454,565

Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts

3. A. Cash and Investments

For additional descriptive information, see Note 1.D.

Deposits and Invesiments

The Township's policies regarding deposits of cash are discussed in Note 1.D. The table
presented below is designed to disclose the level of custody credit risk assumed by the Township
based upon how its deposits were insured or secured with collateral at March 31, 2007. The
categories of credit risk are defined as follows:

Category | - Insured by FDIC or collateralized with securitics held by the Township or by its
agent in its name.

Category 2 - Uninsured but collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution's trust department or agent in the Township's name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and uncollateralized; or collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Township's name;
or collateralized with no written or approved collateral agreement.

Deposits
Total
Total Bank Category Catepory Category Carrying
Type of Deposits Balance i 2 3 Value
Demand Deposits $ 4592691 § 160,000 S - 5 4449843 § 4319503
Investments

At March 31, 2007, the Township's investment balances were as {ollows:

Fair
Value
Investment not Subject to Categorization
Mutual Funds S 2,507,153
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - {continued)

3.A. Cashand Investments - {continued)

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Assets follows:

Cash on Hand 5 402
Carrying Amount of Deposits 4,319,505
Carry ing Amount of Investments 2,507,153

Total $ 6827060

Governument -wide Statement of Nct Assets:
Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Unrestricted $ 3,855,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted 327,133
Noncurrent Asscts:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted 104,709

Fiduciary Funds (Not Included in Government-wide Statement) 2,540,212

Total 3 6,827.060

3.B. Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable of the governmental activities as of year end for the Township's individual

major and non-major funds including the applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts, are
listed below.

Nonmajor
and Other
General Fire Police Royaltics Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fung Funds Total
Receivables
Taxes S 35512 S5 40,048 S 80,127 S 192541 0§ 34,899 § 383,127
Accounts 234,713 - -- - FRLEY 241,822
Special Assessmenis - -- -~ - 30,733 30,733
Intergovernmental - - -- - 30,465 30,465
Gross Recervables 270,225 4,048 80,127 192,541 103,206 686,147
Less: Allowances for
Uncollectibles {4,509) (5,086) (10,176) - (3,553) (23,324)

Nct Accounts Receivabie
Governmental Activities § 205,716 § 34,962 $ 69951 § 192354} S 99653 S 662,323
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Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - {continued)

3.B. Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable - (continued)

Accounts receivable of the business-type activities consists of:

Water and

Sewer Fund
Customer Accounts ) 758,155
Assessments - Current 214,735
Other 53,038
Gross Receivables $ 1,025,928

No allowance for doubtful customer accounts has been recorded because unpaid balances are
applied to the tax roll each year.

Accounts Pavable

Accounts payable of the governmental activitics as of year end for the Township’s individual
major funds and non-major funds are as follows:

Nonmajor Other

General Firg Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Total
Accounts Payable to Vendors s 92,048 % 4428 % 94177 S 190,653
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 48,411 1,514 - 59,925

5 140,459 % 15942 § 94177 8 230,578

Accounts payable of the business-type activities consists of:

Water and

Sewer Fund

Accounts Payabic to Vendors g 48,530
Due to Other Governmental Units 111,776
Retainage Pay able 36,975
Customer Deposits 47,430
Accrued Salartes and Benefits 8,404
$_ 253,15
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued)

3.C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2007, was as follows:

Governmental Activitics:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Buildings
improvements
M achinery & Equipment
Infrastructure
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated
Less Accurnulated Depreciation:
Buildings
improvements
Machmery & Equipment
infrastructure
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net
Total Governmental Activitics

Capital Assets, Net

Business-type Activities:
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings
Water M ains
Sewer Lines
Mcters
Conncetions
Equipment
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Buildings
Water M ains
Sewer Lines
Mecters
Connections
Equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Busincss-type Capital Assets, Net
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Balance Balance
April 1, March 31,
2006 Additions Disposals 2007
s 77,988 % - % - % 77,988

4,339,706 25,917 - 4,365,623
239,973 73,336 - 313,300
3,056,061 628,983 (10,000) 3,675,044
349,979 -- - 349,979
7,985,719 728,236 (10,000 8,703,955
(1,400,779 (99,966} - £1,500,745Y
(131,492) {9,100) - (140,592)
(1,689,056) {150,606) 7.714 {1,832,548)
{70,169 (13,999 - (84, 108)
(3,292,036) {273.671) 7,714 {3,557,993)
4,693,683 454,565 {2,286) 5,145.962

3 4771671 5 454565 § (2,286) S 5,223 950
$ 112552 S 21,175 § - 8 133,727
539,703 41,562 {539,703} 41,562
652,255 62,737 {539,703} 175,289
139,322 - -- 139,322
12,262,951 2,300,198 - 14,563,149
12,380,073 181,728 - 12 561 801
451,919 12,398 - 404,317
1,895,988 38,370 - 1,934,358
225 066 56,754 - 285,820
27,359,319 2,589,448 - 29,948,767
{105,885} (5,572} -- {111,457)
{6,3006,887) (268,262} - (6,575,149}
(1,065,513 (230,870 - (1.296,383)
{138,512} (9,162} - (147,674)
{586,752) {38,321 .- {625,072y
(214,811) (9,365) - (224,176)
(8.418,360)  {561551) ~ (8,979.911)

$ 19593214 S 2,090,634 S${539703) S 31,144,145
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued)
3.C. Capital Assets - (continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Township as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Governiment 5 49091
Public Safety 176,060
Public Services 2430
Highway and Streets 13,599
Recreation and Culture 32,091

Total Depreciation Expense S 273,671

Business-type Activities:
Water and Sewer g 361,552

3.D. C(apital l.eases

The Township has entered into two lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of
two police cars, and also a fire engine. These lease agreements qualify as capital leases for
accounting purposes and therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future
minimum lease payments as of the inception date.

The assets acquired are as follows:

Two Police Cars g 67159
Fire Engine 494,717
Less: Accumplated Depreciation {10,956)

Net 3 550,920

The future mimmum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease
payments as of March 31, 2007, are as follows:

2008 i 68,788
2009 68,788
2010 44,925
2012 44,925
2012 44,925
Less Amount Representing Interest 272,351
Present Value of M inimum Lease Payments {34,338}
3 238,613
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Note 3. Detail Notes en Transaction Classes / Accounts - {continued)

3.E. Long-Term Debt

Bonds

General Obligation Bonds

The Township issued general obligation bonds to provide for the construction of the fire hall, as
approved by voters. General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and
credit of the government. These bonds are issued as 15 year serial bonds.

Special Assessment Debt with Governmental Commitment

Special assessment bonds and related interest costs are payable solely from assessments and
interest collected from the property owners who benefit from respective improvements. The
Township has a liability for payment of the bonds should the assessments be insufficient to cover
bond principal and interest.

Revenue Bonds
Revenue bonds have been issued for water main and sewer line construction. These bonds are
reported in the enterprise fund.

Bonds currently outstanding are:

Interest
Purpose Rate Amount
Governmental Activities:
Public Safety 5.00 - 5.55% % 540,000
Highway and Streets 5.00-5.20% 133,551
673,551
Business Type Activities: -
Proprictary - Water & Scwer System 2.00-5.25% 5,511,449

S 0,185,000

Annual debt service reguirements to maturity for long-term bonds including interest of
$1,971,388, are as follows:

Fiscal Yecar
Ending Governmental Business Type

March 31 Activities Activitics Total
2008 3 170,726 § 630,897 & 801,623
2009 171,969 031,198 803,167
2010 174,020 603,403 777,423
2611 124 823 586,177 711,000
2012 123,336 582,548 705,878
013-2017 - 2,373,112 2,373,712
2018-2022 - 1,278,835 1,278,835
2023-227 -- 704,750 704,750

S 764,868 S 7,381,520 % 8,156,388
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued}

3.E. Long-Term Debt - (continued}

The Township's bonds are separated between the amounts to be repaid from governmental
activities and amounts to be repaid from business type activities as follows:

Governmental Activities:

As of March 31, 2007, the governmental debt of the financial reporting entity consists of the

following:

Current Long-Term
Portion Debt

General Obligation Bonds:

51,200,800 Wayne County Public Safety Facility Bonds

dated September 1, 1996 for the Fire hall Building.

Interest rate from 5.00% to 5.55% with final maturity

on May 1,2011. hY 95000 S 445,000

Special Assessment Debt with Government Commitment:

$400,653 Special Assessment Bonds dated Gctober 1,

2000 for Elwell and Bemis Roud paving Interest rate

of from 5.00 to 5.20% with final maturity on March [, 2010 42,174 91,377

Total Governmental Activities Bonds s 137,174  § 536,377

Business-Type Activities:

As of March 31, 2007, the debt payable from the proprietary fund resources consisted of the
following:

Current Long-Tcrm

Portion Debt
£1.000,000 water revenue bonds dated Junc 23, 1978 for

water main construction. [nterest rate at 5.00% with final
rnaturity on January 1, 2017, 5 44 000 S 420,000

5250,000 water revenue bonds dated December 8, 1978 for the
water matn construction. Interest rate at 5.00% with final maturity
on January 1, 2018. 5,000 185,000

$2,405,000 Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Revenue

Refunding Bonds, series 2004 dated February 18, 2004, for

sewer line construction. Interest rate at from 2.00% to 3.625%

with final maturity on November 11, 2014, 225,000 1,745,000

$£3,000,000, 2004 Capital lmprovement Sewer General

Obligation Bonds dated May 13, 2004 for sewer line

constiuction. Interest rate at from 2.25% to 5.00% with

final maturity on November [, 2024, 110,600 2,685,000
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - {continued}

3.E. Long-Term Debt - (continued)

Current Long-Term
Portion Dcbt
Special Assessment Debt with Government Commtment
317,000 Wayne County Special Assessment Bonds for
Executive Drive dated October 1, 1999, interest rate af
5.25% with final maturity on March 1, 2009. 20,000 20,000
$169,347 Special Assessinent Bonds for Carleton
West Road water main dated October 1, 2000, Intercst
rate at from 5.00% to 5.20% with final maturity
ot March 1, 2014, 17,826 318,623
Total Business-Type Activitics Long Term Debt $ 417,826 % 5,093,623

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended March 31, 2007.

Amount Bue

Balance Balance Within
April 1, 2006 Additions Deductions  March 31,2007  One Year
Oovernmenial Activities:
Guneral Obligation Bonds $ 630,680 § - % 90,000 % 540,00¢ % 95,000
Special Assessment Bonds 175,725 - 42174 133,551 42174
Capilal Leases -- 261,876 23,863 238,013 56,208
Accrued Expense -- 2,194 - 2,194 2,194

Tatal Governmental Activities § 805,725 & 264,070 § 156,037 $ 913,758 S 195,576

Busincss-Type Activities:

Contracts S 460,000 % - S 460,000 8 - 5 -
Watcr and Sewer Revenue Bonds 2,880,000 - 260,000 2,620,000 270,000
General Obligation Bonds 2,900,000 - 105,000 2,795,000 110,000
Special Assessment Bonds 134,275 -- 37.826 96,449 37,826
6,374,275 -- 862,826 5,511,449 417,826

Less Deferred Interest on Refunding {124,796} -- {15,599) {109.197) {15,600)
Total Business Type Activities $§  6,249479 § - % 847227 % 5402252 % 402228

Debt service requirements at March 31, 2007 are as follows:

Governmental Activitics

Year Ended General Obligation Bonds Special Assessment Bonds

March 3! Principai Interest Principai Intcrest
2008 s 95,000 § 26,695 $ 42174 § 6,857
2009 100,000 21,575 45 688 4,700
2610 110,000 15,955 45,689 2,376
2011 115,000 9,823 - -
2012 120,000 3,330 -- -

Total Governmental

Activities S OS40,000 8 77,378 $ 133551 § 13,930
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued)

3.E. Long-Term Debi - (continued)

Revenue Bonds General Obligation Bonds Special Assessment Bonds
Year Ended
March 31, Principal interest Principal Interest Principai interest
2008 S 270,000 § 90450 $ 110080 5 117,623 $ 378206 4,908
2004 280,000 83,700 110,600 115,147 39,312 3,039
2010 283,000 7591¢ V13,8006 112,178 19311 1,004
2411 295,000 67,300 115,600 108,877 -- -
2012 305,060 57,350 115,000 105,198 - -
2013-2017 1,110,600 123,451 685,000 455,261 - --
2018-2022 75,000 3,750 810,000 290,085 -- --
2023-2027 -- -- 640,000 64,750 -- .-
$ 2,620,000 § 561911 S 2795000 S 1,369119 § 06,449 9,041
3.F. Interfund Transactions and Balances
Transfers
Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund
Royalties Fund $ 1625000 &% -~
Nonmajor Governmental 561,573 68,100
Total General Fund 2,186,573 68,100
Royaities Fund
General Fund -- 1,625,000
Nonmajor Governmental -- 122,010
Water and Sewer Fund - 2,504,808
-- 4,251,818
Water and Sewer Fund
Royalties Fund 2,504,808 -~
Nonmajor Governmental Fund
General Fund 08,100 561,573
Royalties Fund 122,010 -
MNonmajor Governmental Fund 186,792 186,792
376,902 748,365
Total $ 5068283 $ 5,068,283

An explanation of the significant interfund transactions follows.

- 50-



Sumpter Township, Michigan
Notes to Financial Statements
March 31, 2007

Page 19 of 24

Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued)

iF.

3.G.

3.H.

Interfund Transactions and Balances - {continued}

The royalties fund transferred $1,625,000 to the general fund to cover general government costs,
$282.350 to the water and sewer fund to cover sewer bond principal and interest, $2,222,458 to
the water and sewer fund to cover a portion of the two Bemis Road water main projects and the
completion of the Phase II sewer program and $122,010 to the fire fund to cover bond principal
and interest on the fire hall bonds.

The police fund transferred $500,000 to the general fund to help cover operating expenditures of
the Police Department.

Interfund Assets/Liabilitics

The composition of interfund balances in the fund financial statements as of March 31, 2007, is
as follows:

Due To/From Other Funds:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

General Fund Fire Fund S 9.702

General Fund Watcr and Sewer Fund 855

Non M ajor Governmental 52,610

Non M ajor Governmental Fund Water and Sewer Fund 54,262

Royaities Fund 26,552

Water and Sewer Fund 550

3 144,531

Due to/from other funds are related fo payments in transit for goods and services provided
through other funds.

Restricted Net Assets

In the government-wide financial statements, the restricted net assets - other purposes on the
Statement of Net Assets is as follows:

Governmental Activitics:
METRO Act % 22,579
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Note 3. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes / Accounts - (continued}

3.H. Restricted Net Assets - {continued)

Reserved fund balances in the fund financial statements - governmental funds are reserved for
the following:

Reserve for:  Prepaid ltems 5 50,339
METRO Act 22,579
Fire Qperations 422,291
Fire Hall Debt Retirernent 79,038
Police Operations 771,950
Library Operations 214,567
Debt Service 10,969

Note 4. Other Notes

4 A. Insurance Coverage

The Township is a member of the Michigan Township Participating Plan, an msurance
purchasing pool, and purchases the following types of insurance through this pool:

Property

General Liability

Public Officials Errors and Omissions
Law Enforcement Professional Liability
Excess Liability Protection

Comprehensive Dishonesty, Disappearance and Destruction Liability Policy

Workers Compensation [nsurance is purchased through the Accident Fund.

Police and Fire employees are covered with accidental death and dismemberment mdemmity
through the National Accident Insurance and Provident Life.

The employee blanket insurance and public officials bonds policies are held with The Hartford
Fire Insurance Company.

An inland marine policy is purchased through St. Paul and Travelers Insurance.
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Note 4. Other Notes - (continued)

4.B.

4.C.

4.D.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Township offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
LR.C. Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their
current salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not avatlable to the employees
until termination, retirement, death or an unforeseeable emergency.

A second deferred compensation plan was created in accordance with LR.C. Section 457 t0o meet
the requirements of the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990 (OBRA}. This deferred
compensation plan is mandatory for all employees not included mn the Social Security System.
Employees must contribute a minimum of 6% of their wages to the plan and the Township
contributes 1.5%.

Investments arc managed by the plan's trustce under one of several investment options, or a
combination thereof, according to the plan documents. The choice of the investment option(s) is
made by the participant.

Under the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, plan assets are held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of plan participants. Therefore, deferred compensation plan assets are excluded

from this report.

Contingent Liabilities - Lawsuits

The Township 1s invelved in various litigations primarily arising in the normal course of
business. Although the ouicome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of
the Township Atterney, the resolution of these matters will not have a materially adverse effect
ort the financial condition of the Township.

Joint Venture

The Township was a member of Central Dispatch Network (the "Network™), a joint venture with
the City of Betleville for emergency communication services, which was funded equally through
contributions from each entity. Sumpter's contribution is reported as an expenditure within the
General Fund. Each government's share of assets, liabilities and fund equity is 50%. On June
26, 2006, all Sumpter Township emergency dispatch services were transferred to the control of
Sumpter Township. The Network was dissolved on June 30, 2007. There was no accumulated
equity to be distributed to the Township. Instead, additional contributions were required to cover
the accumulated deficit of the Network. The Network is currently showing an accounts
receivable of $45.264 which represents amounts due from the City of Belleville to cover their
first quarter contribution plus the additional contribution required to cover the accumulated
deficit. Upon dissolution, the Township owned 50% of the capital assets of the Network, which
had a historical cost of $92,204.

Scparate financial statements of the joint venture described above are available at the Township
Clerk’s office.
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Note 4. Other Notes - (continued)

4. E. Emplovee Pension Plans

1.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Township administers a single-employer defined contribution plan, Sumpter Township
EE Money Purchase Plan, through ING. Plan provisions and requirements are
established and amended by Township board resolution. Current provisions allow
that all employees, excluding elected officials who have attained twenty and one-half
(20 1/2) years of age and have worked at least six months for the Township are
eligible. Plan members and the Township arc each required to make contributions of
8% of covered payroll.

For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2007, the required contributions, reported through the
Employee Pension Fund, were made to the plan as follows:

Employer Contributions 3 75914
Employcc Contributions 75,914
Total Contributions % 151,828

Defined Benefit Plan

Plan Description - The Township participates in a multiple-employer defined benefit plan for
the police administered through the Municipal Employees Retirement System (MERS) of
Michigan, created for municipal employees by the State of Michigan Act 427 of 1984. The
plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefit
provisions resides with the Township Board through negotiations with the Police. MLRS
1ssues a publicly available financial report as of December 31, cach year for each employer
participating in the plan. This report may be obtained by writing to Municipal Employees
Retirement System of Michigan, 447 N. Canal Read, Lansing, MI 48197 or calling
1-800-767-6377.

Funding Policy - No plan members mn administrative positions were included in plan
contributions during the plan year. Other plan members must coniribute 8.31% of their
annual covered salary. The Township is required to contribute at an actuarially determined
rate; the current rate is 118.82% of the annual covered payroll for administrative members
and 9.34% for all others. The contribution reguirements cof the plan members and the
Township are established and amended by the MERS Board of Trustees based on the
benefits package provided through Township Board approval of the police contract,
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Note 4.  Other Notes - {continued)

4 E. Employee Pension Plans - {continued)

4.F,

2.

Defined Benefit Plan - {continued)

Annual Pension Cost - For fiscal year end March 31, 2007, the Township's annual pension
cost of $106,752 was equal to the Township's required contributions. Actual contributions
made amounted to $107,827. The required contribution was determined as part of the
December 31, 2004, actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. The
actuarial assumptions included (a) 8% investment rate or return (net of expense), (b)
projected salary increases at 4.5% per year, {¢) 4.5% rate of inflation, and {d) 2.5% cost of
living benefit increases.

The actuarial value of assets is determined on the basis of a valuation method that assumes
the fund earns the expected rate of return (8%), and includes an adjustment to reflect market
value. The plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percent of
payroll contributions calculated to be 5.4719% at December 31, 2006. The remaining
amortization period is 29 years.

Three-Year Trend Information:

Plan Fiscal Annual Pension Percentage Net Pension

Year Ended Cost {APC} Contributed Cbligation (NPQO)
December 31, 2006 S 115,164 * 5 1,272,965
December 31, 2005 s 127,992 * $ 1,414216
Decomber 31, 2004 S 136,752 106.00% 3 1,446,751

* This represents required contributions for the fiscal ycars April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2069 and
April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008, respectively.

Special Revenue Funds - Fund Deficit

The Community Development Block Grant Fund is reporting a deficit in fund balance of $20,310

at year end. This deficit represents federal grant funding under the expenditure reimbursement
program, Community Development Block Grant. Therefore, expenditures are reported prior to
related receipts to reimburse those expenditures. As a special revenue fund, these funds must
fellow the modified accrual basis which requires that revenue not be reported until measurable
and available. The fund deficit represents expenditures made but not reimbursed within sixty
days after year end. However, the reimbursement will be received at some later date; therefore,
eliminating the fund defiait.
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Note 4. Other Notes - {continued)

4.G. Subseguent Events

Defined Benefit Plan - On February 27, 2007, the Township Board approved transferring the
pension plan for the clerical union 1o the Michigan Employees Retirement System (MERS) from
ING, the previous plan sponsor. This transfer converts the previeus defined confribution plan
into a defined benefit plan. The actuaries have determined that the new defined benefit plan is
approximately fifty percent funded. which is the requirement imposed by the state.
Contributions to the plan will remain at 8% for both employees and the Township.

Water and Sewer Bonding - On August 28, 2007, the Township Board approved the issuance of
limited tax general obligation capital improvement bonds in the amount of $5,050,000 to pay for
water supply system projects totaling $3,565,000 and sewage disposal system projects totaling
$2,085,000.

56 -



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION




Actuearial

Sumpter Township, dichyzan
Schedule of Funding Progress
for Defined Emplovee Benefit Pension Plan
March 31, 2007

Actuarial Accreed Unfunded

Supplementary
Fineencicef {hote

UAAL asa
Actuanal Value of Liabiliy (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation AZEETS - Entry Ape {UAALY Ratio Payroli Cuvered Payrol)
Date (2} {b) {b-a} {a'b) (<) {{b-ayc)
December 31, 2006 1,368,529 3 2641 494 3 1,272,965 S51.8% TE0711 167 3%
December 31, 2005 1,207 427 2621643 1,414 216 36 1% 780279 181.2%
December 31, 2004 1054916 2501 667 1,446,731 42 3% TT8.918 183 7%
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Sumpter Township, Michigan

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Vartance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Favorabie
Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes s 352,000 b 352,000 % 360,758 5 8,758
Licenses and Permits 235,000 163,000 166,737 3,737
Intergovernmental 910,000 980,000 921,804 {58,196}
Charges for Services 190,000 145,060 174,293 29293
Fines and Forfeits 30,000 30,000 33,963 3,963
Interest, Rents, and Royalties 80,000 100,060 164,066 64,066
Miscellanecus 350,000 360,000 345,760 (14,240)
Total Revenues 2,147,000 2,130,000 2,167,381 37,381
Expenditures:
General Government 1,216,247 1,234,176 1,214,465 19,711
Public Safety 2,399,101 2,553,350 2,569.377 {16,027}
Public Waorks 36,800 51,900 53,269 {1,369)
Sanitation 152,500 175,000 178,111 (3,110
Recreation and Culturc 220,697 232,156 235,175 (3,025}
QOther 164,600 150,500 123,037 27,463
Total Expenditures 4,196,035 4,397,676 4,373,464 23,612
Excess of Revenues Under Expenditures {2,043,035) {2,267,076) 2,206,083} 60,993
Other Financing Sources/{Uses}:
Capital Lease -- -- 67,159 67,159
Transfers In 2,181,000 2,177,000 2,186,573 9,573
Transfers Out (68,100} {68,100} {68,100} -
Total Other Financing Sources 2,112,900 2,108,900 2,185,632 76,732
Net Change in Fund Balance 69,865 {158,176) {20,451) 137,725
Fund Balancc at Beginning of Year 688,369 688,369 688,369 .-
Fund Balance at End of Year $ 758,234 S 530,193 s 667,918 $ 137,725
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Fire Fund
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Yariance with

Final Budgel
Budgeted Amounts Favorable
Original Final Actoal {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes 3 275,742 3 263,000 b 269,219 3 4,219
Interest 3,000 17,500 17,435 (65)
Other 560 5600 50 (450}
Total Revenues 281,242 283,000 286,704 3,704
Expenditures:
Salaries 105,000 105,000 106,850 {1.890)
Fringe Benefits 40000 25,600 6,763 18,237
Office Supplies 750 750 74 676
Operating Supplies 7.500 4,500 2,036 2464
Contracled Services 12,500 16,000 7.681 2,319
Attomney Fees - - 490 {490}
Membership/Dues - - 955 {955)
Communications 2,500 3,500 3,530 (300
Transponation and Travel 5,600 8,500 8,066 434
Printing and Publishing -- -- 26 (26}
Insurance and Bonds 34,500 42 060 401332 1.668
Utilities 20,000 15,000 17,822 {2,820)
Building Repairs and Mamntenance 1,500 1,560 1,286 2i4
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 8,500 9,500 9,996 (496)
tiydrant Rental 9,000 9,000 9,060 -
Training and Education 4,500 2,500 430 2,076
Other Expense 1,500 1,003 1,154 (154}
Capital Qutiay 25,000 500,000 500,132 {132y
Totat Expenditures 277,750 737,750 716,663 21 087
Excess Revenues Over/{Under) Expenditures 3,492 {454,750) {429,959 24,791
Other Financing Sources/{Uses):
Captital Lease Proceeds -- 194,717 194,717 .-
Operating Transfers from General Fund 68,100 68,100 6%, 100 -
Operating Transfers from Royalties Fund 121,460 121,468 122,610 550
Operating Transfers to General Debt Service Fund (121,460} {121,460} {122,010} {550)
Total Other Financing Sousces 68,100 262 817 262,817 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 71,592 {191,933} (167,142} 24,791
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 670,302 670,302 670,302 --
Fund Balance at Bnd of Year $ 741,894 3 478,369 5 503,160 3 24,791
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Police Fund
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Supplementary
Financial Data

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Favorable
Qriginal Final Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Taxes $ 517,343 $ 510,000 3 536,282 $ 26,282
Interest 15,000 28,000 29,015 1,015
Total Revenues 532,343 538,000 565,297 27,297

Other Financing Uses:

Transfers to General Fund (500,800) {500,000} {500,000} --
Net Change in Fund Balance 32,343 38,000 65,297 27,297
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 706,653 706,653 706,653 --
Fund Balance at End of Year $ 738,996 $ 744,653 $ 771,950 $ 27,297
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Sumpier Township, Michigan
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Chapges in Fund Balance
Rovalties Fund
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Supplementary
Financial Data

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounty Favorable
Original Final Aclual {Unfavorable}
Revenues:
Royaities $ 2,500,000 LN 2.550,000 b 2.551.193 b 1,193
nterest -- - 37,333 37.333
Total Revenues 2,500,000 2,550,000 2.588.526 38.526
(ther Financing Uses:
Transfers to General Fund {1,625,600) {1,625,000) {1,625,000} --
Transfers o0 Water Supply
and Sewage Disposal System Fund (282350} {282,350} {2,504,808) {2,222 458}
Transfers to Firc Fund (121,4607 {121,460} (122,010} (550)
Total Other Financing Uses (2.028.810) (2.028,810) {4,251,818) (2,223,008
Net Change in Fund Balance 471,190 321,190 (1.663.292} {2,184,482)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 2,821,090 2,821,090 2,821,090 --
Fund Balance at 'nd of Year b 3,292,280 $ 3,342,280 % 1,157,798 b {2,184,482}
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Page 1 of 2

Legal Compliance - Budgets - Accounting and Reporting

The Township is legally subject to the budgetary control requirements of the State of Michigan P.A.,
621 of 1978 (the Uniform Budgeting Act) as amended. The following is a summary of the
requirements of this Act according to the State Treasurer's "Bulletin for Audits of Local Units of
Government in Michigan” dated April 1982:

a. Budgets must be adopted for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds.
b. The budgets must be balanced.

c. The budgets must be amended when necessary.

d. Public hearings must be held before budget adoptions.

¢. Expenditures cannot exceed budget appropriations.

f. Expenditures must be authorized by a budget before being incurred.

The Township adopts its budget by functional activity which is in accordance with the State's legal
requirements and is the level of classification detail at which expenditures may not legally exceed

appropriations. Expenditures are not classtfied by character, e.g. current, capital outlay and debt
service.

The Finance Director submits an annual budget to the Township Board in accordance with the
Uniform Budgeting Act. In March, each year, the Township Board approves the operating budget for
the fiscal year commencing the following April 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and
the means of financing them, for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds. Budgets are adopted
on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Once approved, the Township
Board may amend the legally adepted budget when unexpected modifications are required. The
March 31, 2007, fiscal year budget was amended on March 27, 2007.

Legally authorized, non-appropriated budgets are prepared for the Community Development Block
Grant Fund. Expenditures for this fund are controlled on a project basis and are carried forward each
year until the project 1s completed or the grant award has been expended.

For the year ended March 31, 2007, expenditures exceeded budget appropriations in the following
functional activities.

Expenditures
In Excess of

Original Final Actual Aporopriations
General Fund
Expenditures:
Public Safety 3 2,399,191 § 2553350 §  2,569377 3 16,027
Public Works 36,800 51,900 53,299 1,399
Samitation 152,508 175,600 178,111 3,111
Recreation and Calture 220,697 232,150 235,175 3,025
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Legal Compliance - Budgets - Accounting and Reporting - (continued)

Expenditures
I Excess of

Qriginal Final Actual Appropriations
Fire Fund
Expenditures:

Salartes $ 105,000 8§ 105,000 S 106,850 3 1,890
Attorney Fees - - 490 440
Membership/Dies -- -- 955 855
Communications 2,500 3,500 3,530 340
Printing and Publishing -- -- 26 26
[asurance and Bonds 34,500 42,000 40,332 1,668
Utilitics 26,000 15,000 17,822 2,822
Equipment Repairs and Maintcnan 8,500 9,500 9,996 496
Other Expense 1,508} 1,000 1,154 154
Capital Cutlay 25,008 500,000 500,132 132

Royaitics Fynd
Other Financing Uses:

Transfer to Water Supply and
Sewage Disposal System Fund § 282,350 S 282,350 S 2,504,808 S 2,222,458
Transfer to Fire Fund 121,460 121,460 122,010 550
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts
Taxes
Special Assessments
Intergovernmental
Due from Other Funds
Inventory
Deferrcd Charges

Total Assets

Sumpter Township, Michigan
Combining Balanceg Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
March 31, 2007

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

[.iabilities:
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Reserved for Library Operations
Reserved for Debt Service
Unreserved, Undesignated
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Special Debt
Reyenue Service Total
3 434,064 $ 46,021 $ 480,085
7,109 - 7.109
24,408 6,938 31,346
- 30,733 30,733
30,463 - 30,465
. 54,262 54 262
144 - 144
-- 61,4648 61,466
$ 496,150 $ 199,420 % 695,610
% 93,925 $ 252 Y 94 177
52,610 - 52,610
155,398 92,199 247,597
301,933 62,451 394,384
214,567 - 214,567
— 106,969 106,969
{20,310} -- {20,310}
194,257 106,969 301,226
3 496,190 Yy 199,420 $ 695,610

- 65 -



Sumpter Township, Michigan
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects Total
Revenues:
Taxes S 189,295 $ -- $ -- $ 189,265
Intergovernmental Revenue 142,488 -- -- 142,488
Special Assessments 42,970 39,251 -- 82,221
Interest 8.804 1,391 2,927 13,122
Other 93,731 - -- 93,731
Total Revenues 477,288 40,642 2,927 520,857
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 25373 -— - 25,373
Recreation and Cuiture 263,577 -- -- 263,577
Urban Housing and Redevelopment 83,068 -- - 83,068
Other 4,624 - - 4,624
Debt Service:
Principal - 132,174 -- 132,174
Interest and Paying Agent Fees -- 40,975 -- 40,975
Total Expenditures 376,642 173,149 -- 543,791
Excess of Revenues Over/{Under) Expenditures 160,646 (132,5G7} 2,927 (28,934)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Transfers to General Fund (61,573) - -- {61,573}
Transfers from Fire Fund -- 122,010 -- 122,010
Transfers to General Debt Service Fund -- -- {64,782) (64,782)
Transfers from Capital Projects Fund - 64,782 - 64,782
Total Other Financing Sources/{Uses) (61,573) 186,792 {64,782} 60,437
Net Change in Fund Balance 39,073 54,285 {61,85%) 31,503
Fund Balance ai Beginning of Year 155,184 52,684 61,855 269,723
Fund Balance at End of Year 3 194,257 $ 106,569 $ - 3 301,226
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Special Revenue Funds
March 31, 2007

911 Community
Emergency Library Development
Service System Block Grant
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,079 $ 298,237 132,748
Taxes Receivable -- 24,408 —
Accounts Receivable 7,108 - -
Due from Other Governmental Units - -- 30,465
[nventory - - --
Total Assets 3 13,188 3 322,645 163,213
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ - $ 83,670 10,255
Due to Other Funds 10,188 -- 42,422
Deferred Revenue - 24,408 130,846
Total Liabilities 10,188 108,078 183,523
Fund Balance:
Reserved for Library Opcrations -- 214,567 --
Unreserved, Undesignated - -- (20,310}
Total Fund Balance - 214,567 (20,310)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 10,188 $ 322,645 163,213
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Federal
Commodities
Fund

434,064
24,408
7,108
30,465
144

496,190

93,925
52,610
155,398

301,933

214,567
(20,310)

194,257

496,190
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Sumpter Township, Michigan

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Special Revenue Funds

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenuc
Special Assessments
Interest
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Recreation and Culture
Urban Housing and Redevelopment
Other
Taotal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Transfers to General Fund

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance at End of Year

911 Community
Emergency Library Development

Service System Block Grant

Fund Fund Fund

$ - 3 189,295 -
- - 137,864

42570 - -

1,718 7,086 -

-- - 93,731

44,688 196,381 231,595

- - 25,373

-- 163,526 100,051

- - 83,068

-- 163,526 208,492

44,688 32,855 23,103
(44.688) - {16,885)

-- 32,855 6,218
-- 181,712 {26,528)
$ -- 3 214,567 {20,310)
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Federal
Commodities
Fund

Total

189,295
142,488
42,970
8,804
93,731

477,288

25,373
263,577
83,068
4,624

376,642

100,646

(61,573)

39,073

155,184

194,257
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ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Due to Other Governmental Units

Total Liabilities

Sumpter Township, Michigan

Apgency Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets

March 31, 2007

Delinquent Central
Tax & Dispatch
Trailer Current Network
Fund Tax Fund Fund Total
$ 1,868 1,255,576 1,103 1,258,547
2,901 - 45,264 48,165
3 4,769 1,255,576 46,367 1,306,712
h - - 46,367 46,367
4,769 1,255,576 - 1,260,345
$ 4,769 1,255,576 46,367 1,306,712
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Detinguent Tax and Trailer Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivabie
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund
Due to Fire Fund
Dae to Police Fund
Due to Library System Fund
Due to Water Supply and Sewage
Disposal System Fund
Due 1o Other Governmental Units
Total Liabilities

2005 Current Tax Collection Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Governmental Units
Total Liabilitics

2006 Current Tax Coliection Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund
Diee to Fire Fund
Dre to Police Fund
Due 1o Library System Fund
Due to General Debt Service Fund
Due to Water Supply and Sewage
Disposal Systemn Fund
Due to Other Governmental Units
Total Liabilities

Sumpter Township, Michigan
Agcncy Funds

Combining Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

{Page 1ol 2)
Balance Balance
April 1, March 31,
2006 Additions Deductions 2007

b3 13,191 b 295,447 306,770 1,868
2.1 2,801 2,101 2.901
$ 15,252 g 298,348 308,871 4,769
b3 -- % 41,303 41,303 -
- 27,682 27,682 -
- 54,231 54234 --
- 18,906 18,906 -
- 90,221 94,221 -
15,292 66,853 77,376 4,769
g 15292 b3 299,196 305,719 4,769
3 2,204 860 $ -- 2,204 RO0 -
$ 5,256 $ - 5,256 -
2,199,604 - 2,199,604 -
$ 2,204,860 b - 2,204,866 -
i - 3 9,789,122 8,533,546 1,255.576
$ - $ 381,974 381974 .
- 241,307 241,307 -
- 483,504 483,904 -
- 170,232 170,232 -
- 31,730 31,730 -
- 246 807 246 807 -

- 8,233,168 6,977,592 1,255,576

$ - 5 Q9,789,122 8,533,546 1,255,576
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Central Dispatch Network Fund
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalenls

Accounts Receivable

Due from Other Governmental Units

Duee from General Fund

Prepaid lteins

‘Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Salarics Payabie
Pension Payable
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

TOTAL - AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Due from General Fund

De from Other Governmental Units

Prepaid {tems

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Salaries Payable
Pension Payable
Due to General Fund
Due to Fire Fund
Due to Police Fund
Due to Library System Fund
Due to General Debt Service Fund
Due to Water Supply and Sewage
Disposal System Fund
Dae to Other Governmental Units
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilitics

Sumpter Township, Michigan

Agency Funds
Combining Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

{Page 2 of 2)

Balance Batance
April 1, March 31,
20606 Additions Deductions 2007
$ I8 458 $ 101,263 138,618 1,103

7,327 - 7.327 -

2,605 45,264 2,605 45,264

736 -- 736 --

1,036 -- 1.036 --

$ 50,162 h) 146,527 150,322 46,367
$ 42,482 h) 88511 84,626 46367
3,019 55,387 58,406 --

3,521 2,629 6,150 --

1,146 - 1,140 -

3 50,162 b 146,527 150322 46,367
§ 2256509 $ 10185832 13,183,794 1,258,547
9428 2,901 9,428 2,901

736 - 736 -

2,605 45,264 2,605 45264

1,036 -- 1,036 --
2270314 £ 10,233,997 11,197,599 1,306,782
3 47,738 b3 88,511 89,882 46,367
3,010 55,387 58,406 -

3,521 2,629 6,150 -

- 423,277 423277 -

- 268,989 268989 -

- 538,135 538,135 --

- 189,138 189,138 --

- 31,730 31,730 --

- 337,028 337,028 --

2,214,896 8,300,021 9254572 1,260,345
1,140 -- 1,140 -
2270314 $ 10234845 11,198 447 1,306,712
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OTHER SUPPORTING SCHEDULES AND
FINANCIAL INFORMATION




POST, SMYTHE, LUTZ & ZIEL OF WAYNE, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Ronald H. Traskos, C.P.A, 4621 5. WAYNE ROAD Sharon Walz Duckworth, C.P.A,
Kathy Biflings, C.P.A, C.V.A, WAYNE MICHIGAN 48184 Cari Ford, CP.A.
Wendy leungLee, CPA.CVA,
TELEPHONE (734)722-9190
FAX (7343722-2410

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

July 13, 2607

To the Township Board
Sumpter Township
Belleville, Michigan 48111

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Sumpter Township, Michigan, as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2007, which collectively comprise Sumpter Township, Michigan’s basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated July 13, 2007, We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opintons on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control
over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is a contro! deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects Sumpter Township, Michigan’s ability to initiate, authorize,
record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Sumpter Township,
Michigan’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by
Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in

more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by Sumpter Township, Michigan’s internal control.
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Sumpter Township
July 13, 2007
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sumpter Township, Michigan’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material ¢ffect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Township Board, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Respectfully submitted,

S Sty g o 3L 5 et

POST, SMYTHE, LUTZ & ZIEL. OF WAYNE LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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Sumpter Township. Michigan
General ['und
Detailed Schedule of Revenues - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2087

Supplenentary
Financial Data

Approved
Budget Actual Varnance
Current Real Property Tax s 220,000 214.536 $ (5.464)
Delinguent Personal Property Tax 24,060 23.084 (916}
[nterest and Penaltics on
Delinguent Property Tax 8,060 8,501 501
Property Tax Administrative Fee 100,000 114.637 14,637
Total Taxes 352,000 360,758 $.758
Business Licenses and Permits:
Electrical. Heating and Plumbing 3.750 3.800 50
Mobile Court [ees 5.500 6,117 617
Other Business Licenses and Permits 3.750 3.905 155
Kennel Licenses -- 200 200
Totul Business Licenses and Permits 13,000 14,622 1.022
Non-Busipess Licenses and Permits:
Building Permits 133,600 101,236 1.236
Electrical Peremits 23.000 22917 {83)
Heating Permits 15.060 15238 238
Plumbing Permits 10,600 10,587 587
Dog Licenses 2.000 2,737 737
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits 150,080 152,715 2715
Intergovernmental Revenue:
Siate Revenue Sharing 980.400 909,547 {70,453)
Liguor Licenses -- 2494 2.494
Other - 9,763 9.763
Total State Revenue S80,000 921.804 (58.196%)
Charges for Services:
Zoning Fees 5.000 8.356 3.356
Duplicating-Photostat Service 3.000 2.875 {125}
Fire Department Revenue -- 3 3
Police Department Revenue 16.400 18,955 2,555
Cable TV Revenue 48.000 65,584 17.584
Children's Christmas Party 3.500 3.675 175
Recreation Department 1,000 975 (23
Sumpter Couniry Festival 58,000 449 533 {467)
Other Special Activities 7,100 12,157 5.057
Cemetery - 394 3940
Oiher 11,300 11,790 790
Totat Charges for Services 145400 174,293 29.293

-77-



Sumpter Township, Michigan
General Fund
Detailed Schedule of Revenues - Budgzet and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Supplementary
Financial Data

Approved
Budget Actuaj Variance
Fines and Forfeits:
Court Judgment Fees 5 30,000 3 33.963 % 3,963
Interest and Rents:
Interest Earned on Deposits 74 000 135,163 6l1.163
Renits 26,000 28.903 2503
Tota! interest and Rents 100,000 164,066 64,066
Miscelianeous:
Special Asscssments - Rubbish 180.000 146,217 {33,783
Reimbursements:
Water Administration Fee 150,000 150,600 -
Senior Alliance, [nc. 10,006 11,053 [.053
SMART 14,000 24.817 10.817
Refunds 1,500 4796 3.296
Senior Trips and Activities - 4011 4,011
Other Revenue 4,500 4866 366
Taotal Miscellaneous 360.000 345,760 {14,240y
Total Revenues 2,130,600 2.167.381 37.381
Other Financing Sources:
Capital L.ease Proceeds - 67.15% 67.159
Transfers L
Police Fund 500,000 500.080 --
Community Development Block Grant 17.500 16.885 {615)
911 Emergency Service Fund 34.560 44 688 10.188
Royallies Fund 1.625.000 1.625.004 --
Total Other Financing Sources 2.177.000 2.253.732 76,732
Total Revenues and Other
Financing Sources $ 4,307,000 b 4,421,113 3 114,113
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Township Board:

Salaries
Fringe Benefits

Operating Supplies
Contracted Services
Memberships and Dues

Communications

Transportation and Travel

{Other Expense
Capital Outlay

Total Township Board

Township Supervisor:

Sumpter Township, Michigan
General Fund
Detailed Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Aciual

Salarics
Fringe Benefis

Children's Christmas Party
Operating Supplies
Contracted Services

Communications

Transportation and Travel
Equipment Maintenance
Training and Education

QOther Expense
Capital Outlay

Total Township Supervisor

Election:

Office Supplies
Eicction Workers
Fringe Benelits

Election Supplics
Printing and Publishing

(ther Expense
Total Election

Data Processing, Department:

Operating Supplics
Contracted Services
Equipment Repair and Maintenance

Capital Qutiay

Total Data Processing Department

Independent Accounting and Audit

Assessor:
Contracted Services

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Supplementary
Financial Data

Approved
Budget Actual Variance
$ 25,000 5 20.006 b 4.994
32,000 32,852 {852}
800 720 80
3,560 3,160 340
15.000 11,053 3.947
2,250 1.972 278
- 242 (242}
500 1.840 (1.340}
2,500 -- 2.500
81.550 71,845 9,705
97,750 99.202 (1452}
47.750 50,795 {3.045}
3,500 3.367 133
2,000 2051 {50}
2,000 1.365 635
L300 1.053 247
2.500 2,928 {428)
- 859 {839
2.000 540 1,460
1,500 1,219 281
1.000 - 1,060
161,360 163,379 {2.079)
3,000 2,861 139
20,000 20.237 (237
5G0 497 3
20060 1.40G 591
750 451 2499
2400 - 240
26,450 25455 35
1.500 936 564
17,500 12.627 5.473
508 -- 500
1,008 - 1.604
20,500 12,963 7,537
118,000 102,150 7.850
60,000 57,650 2.350
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
General Fund

Dretailed Schedule of Expenditures - Budpet and Aclual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Supplementary
Financial Data

Approved
Budget Actual Varnance
Attorney 3 60.000 54,188 $ 5.812
Township Clerk:
Salarics 240,000 248,744 {8.744)
Fringe Benefits 112.000 109,515 2,485
Office Supplies - 2.344 {2.344)
Operating Supplics 5.000 2,523 2477
Contracted Services 300 -- 560
Communications 108G 511 489
Transportation and Travel 500 290 210
Equipment Maintenance -- 102 (102}
‘Training and Education 1,000 430 370
Other Expense 300 858 {358)
Capital Outlay 1.000 -- 1.000
Total Township Clerk 361,500 365,317 {3.817)
Board of Review:
Salaries 3.250 3,526 {276)
Fringe Benefits 306 287 i3
Office Supplies 76 4 62
Transportation and Travel - 16 {16}
Printing and Publishing -- 308 {308)
Training and Education -- 816 (816)
Total Board of Review 3.626 4967 {1.341)
(Office Supplics 22,500 23.743 (1.243;
Contracted Services 2,600 1.237 763
Printing and Publishing 10,008 11,059 {1.059}
Newsletier 1.500 1,493 7
Total General Office 36,000 37.532 £1,532%
Community Promotion (Sumpter Fest):
Salaries 2,750 2.633 117
Fringe Benefits 500 449 51
Contracted Services 52,000 55,790 £3.790)
Printing and Publishing 300 - 360
Insurance and Bonds 250 -- 250
Other Expense 200 -~ 200
Total Community Promotion
(Sumpter Fest) 56.0600 58.872 {2.872)
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Supplementary
Firancial Data
Sumpter Township, Michigan
General Fund
Detaifed Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Approved
Budgpet Actual Variance
Township Treasurer:
Salaries $ 73.000 $ 78.805 $ (5,803
Fringe Benefits 31,000 29475 1.525
Operating Supplies 1.600 1.257 (257)
Contracted Services 8,000 8.107 {107
Computer Services 1000 733 267
Communications 1.500 637 863
Tax Roll Preparation 4,300 4293 7
Transportation and Travel 1,000 868 132
Equipment Maintenance -- 370 {370)
Training and Education 500 -- 500
Other Expense 100 88 12
Capital Dutlay 500 -- 500
Tatal Township Treasurer 121.500 124,633 {2,733)
Township Halt and Grounds:
Operating Supplics 10,000 8.937 1.063
Contracted Services 30.000 36573 {9.573)
Communications 11,500 11.628 {128y
Uilities 12,000 13,752 {1,752)
Repairs and Maintenance 10,000 9.963 37
Other Expense 3.500 6,428 {2,928)
Capital Ouilay 7.500 -- 7.500
Total Township Hall and Grounds 84,500 490,281 (3,781}
Civie Center:
Salaries 3.500 3.479 21
Fringe Benetits 500 402 98
Operating Supplies 2.900 3.127 {227}
Contracted Services 3.500 3.840 {3403
Communications 500 222 278
Utilities 7.000 6.138 862
Repairs and Maintenance 5,000 5.529 {529}
Other Expense 1G0 -- 1G4
Capital Outlay 2,500 -- 2,540
Total Civic Center 25,500 22,737 2.763
PNA Hatl;
Salaries 2.500 2.378 122
Fringe Benetits 500 447 93
QOperating Supplies 1.060 921 79
Contracted Services 6.000 3.646 354
Communications 750 713 37
Utilities 7,500 7.972 (472}
Building Repairs and Maintenance 4,000 3.001 999
(ther Expense 160 {774) 874
Capital Cutlay 3,000 2,232 768
Total PNA Hall 25.350 22,496 2.854
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Detailed Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual

Sumpter Township, Michipan

General Fund

Police Department;
Salaries

Frinpe Benefits
Oftice Supplics
Operating Supplics
Board of Prisoners
Contracted Services
Computer Scrvices
Communications
Transportation and Trave!
Insurance and Bonds
Utilities
Building Repairs and Maintenance
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance
Training and Education
Other Expense
Capital Outlay
Total Pelice Department

Radic Communications Departiment:
Saluries
Fringe Benelfits
QOftfice Supplies
Opcrating Supplics
Contracicd Services
Attomey Fees
Computer Services

Communications
Transportation and Fravel
Printing and Publishing
Eguipment Maintenance
Training and Education
Other Expense
Capital Qutlay
Tota!l Radie Communications Department

Inspection Department:
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
{ffice Supplies

Operating Supplies
Contracted Services
Communications
Transportation and {ravel
Training and Lducation
Building Repairs and Maintenance
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance
Other Expense
Capital Outlay

Total Inspection Department

For the Year Ended March 31, 2607
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Supplementary
Financial Data

Approved
Budget Actual Variance
940,000 926,999 g 13,001
450,000 447,839 2161
4,000 4,378 {378y
23,000 24,126 {(1.126)
6,500 5915 585
64,000 83,600 {1960}
6,600 4.964 1036
55.008 55,752 {752}
32,500 35619 3.119
115000 94,175 20.825
20.000 27.667 {(7.667}
6.600 6,151 {1531
28.000 29,556 {1.550
13.500 12.869 631
2,500 26,612 (24112
100.000 122,053 {22,053)
1.866,000 1,908,269 {42 269
128,080 138,231 {10.231}
52,000 45435 6.565
2.500 2,315 185
2.800 7.453 {4.653)
90,100 63,842 26,258
1.500 1,210 290
- 3G {900)
10.000 10.670 {670}
500 358 i42
500 30 470
500 410 ]
2000 3.367 {1.367)
500 246 254
36,000 30,483 5517
326,900 304,950 21.950
95,000 98.423 (3.423)
54.000 51,956 2044
750 2215 {1.465)
2.750 2,701 49
40,500 38.301 2,199
750 616 134
4,000 4.135 {135
1.500 1.377 123
500 - 500
750 334 411
250 383 {135}
2.000 -- 2,000
202,750 200,448 2.302




Supplementary
Financial Data
Sumpter Township, Michigan
General Fund
Detailed Scheduie of Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31. 2007

Approved
Budget Actual Variance
Planning Department:
Fringe Benefits b -- b 107 $ (107}
Contracted Services [8.500 14,151 4.349
Engineer 10,000 -- 10.000
Planner 20.000 197714 226
Printing and Publishing -- 738 (738)
(ther Expense 500 690 (1903
Developmenis 10,000 -- 10,600
Total Planning Department 59.000 35.460 23,540
Ordinance Department:
Salaries 100,000 100,721 {721}
Fringe Benetits 45,000 42,969 2031
Operating Supplies 2,580 2.050 450
Contracted Services 2.080 2210 (210}
Communications 1,400 1.109 291
Transportation and Travel 1.800 2017 (217
Utilities 3,500 3.758 {258)
Building Repairs and Maintenance 1,000 134 866
Equipment Repairs and Maintcnance 500 742 {242)
Total Ordinance Department 157,760 155,710 1,990
Department of Public Works:
Salaries 15,000 16,862 {1,862)
Fringe Benetits 1,75G 1,888 {1383
Operating Supplies 2.750 2.353 397
Contracied Services 1,500 1.392 108
Utilities 400 242 i58
Ground Maintenance 6,040 4,581 1.019
Building Repairs and Maintenance 1,250 1.033 217
Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 3.000 2254 746
Other Expense 254 1i7 133
Total Department of Public Works 31,500 31,022 778
Dust Control 1,500 1,500 --
Strect Lighting
Lhilitics 18,500 20,677 (2,17
Sanitation - Rubbish Collection
Contracted Services 175.000 178111 {3011}
Environmental Protection:
Operating Supplies HO - 1030
Contracted Services 1,400 1,650 (250}
Total Environmental Protection 1,500 1,650 {1500
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(ther Social Service Activities-

Sumpter Township, Michigan

General Fund

Detailed Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Senior Citizens;

Salaries
Fringe Benetits
Office Expense

Operating Supplies
Contracted Services

Communications

Transportation and Travel
Training and Education
Printing and Publishing

Utilitics

Building Repairs and Maintenance
l:quipment Repairs and Maintenance

Other Expense
Capital Qutlay

Total Other Social Service
Activities-Senior Citizens

Recreation Department:

Salaries
Fringc Benefits

Operating Supplies

Contracted Services

Insurance and Bonds
Transportation and Travel
Printing and Publishing

Building Repair and Maintenance

(ther Expense

Special Activities
Total Recreation Depariment

Other Functions:
Insurance and Bonds

Judgments

Total Other Functions
Total Cxpenditures

Other Financing Uses:

Transfers Out:
Fire Fund

Tota! Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses

- R4-

Supplementary
Financiul Data

Approved
Budget Actual Variance
) 96.000 3 99,211 ¥ (3.21D
45000 42242 2,758
-- 256 {256)
5000 4.755 245
6.000 6.318 (318)
5.000 4.939 61
8.500 9.591 (10901
1,000 256 754
- 304 {364)
17,060 20.122 (3.122)
2,000 2.326 (326}
5.000 4,788 212
2,000 2,025 (25}
500 - 5680
193,000 197.127 {4,127}
250 150 60
100 22 78
4,250 3.990 260
750 675 75
9,000 8,589 411
3,000 2738 262
- 186 {186)
- 242 {242
2.000 1.916 34
19,860 19,500 340
39.150 38.048 1,102
65,080 60.927 4073
25,000 25.004 --
90,000 85.927 4073
4,397,076 4,373.464 23,612
68,100 68.100 -
$ 4.465.176 g 4,441,564 % 23,612




Sumpter Township, Michigan
Special Revenue Fund
511 Emergency Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Variance
Approved Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Special Assessments i 37.000 $ 42,970 3 5,970
Interest 1,500 1,718 218
Total Revenues 38,500 44,688 6,188
Other Financing Uses:

Transfers to Generat Fund {34,500) {44,688) (10,188)
Net Change in Fund Balance 4,000 -- {4,000
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year - - -
Fund Balance at End of Year 3 4,000 $ - 3 (4,000)
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Sumpter Township, Michigan

Special Revenue Fund
Library System Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budeet and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Variance
Approved Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 180,000 $ 189,295 3 9,295
Interest 6,000 7,086 1,086
Total Revenues 186,000 196,381 10,381
Expenditures:
Contracted Services 160,600 162,721 (2,7121)
Miscellaneous Expense -- 805 {805)
Total Expenditures 160,000 163,526 {3,526)
Net Change in Fund Balance 26,000 32,855 6,855
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 181,712 181,712 --
Fund Balance at End of Year % 207,712 $ 214,567 $ {6,855)
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Community Development Block Grant Fund

Sumpter Township, Michigan
Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditure and Changes in Fund Balance

Revenues:
Intergovernmental Revenues:
Federal Grant
Other
Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Other Functions:
Housing Rehabilitation
Park Renovation
Senior Center Renovation
Senior Chore Program
Planning
Administration
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers to:
General Fund
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance/(Deficit) at End of Year

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

- 97

$ 137,864
93,731

231,595

83,068
73,336
1,255
25,460
6,988
18,385
208,492

23,103

(16,885)

6,218

(26,528)

$ (20,310}



Sumpter Township, Michigan

Special Revenue Fund

Community Development Block Grant Fund

Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual

1991 Housing Program Income:

Revenues:
Other
Expenditures:
Housing Rehabilitation
Administration
Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

1997 Program Income:
Revenues:
Other
Expenditures:
Planning

Net Change in Fund Balance

2003 Grant Program:
Revenues:
Federal
Expenditures:
Planning
Administration
Total Expenditures

For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Uses:
Transfer to General Fund:

Community Center Renovation

Senior Services

Total Other Financing Uses

Net Change in Fund Balance

March 31, Cumulative
2007 to
Budget Actual 3/31/07

$ 196,995 $ 93,731 5 93,731

177,296 83,068 83,068

19,700 10,663 13,663

196,995 93,731 93,731

3 - $ - $ -

$ 7,271 Y -- 3 --

7,271 - -

$ - 3 - $ -

$ 115,000 Y - $ 114,635

15,000 -- 15,000

2,250 - 2,250

17,250 — 17,250

97,750 - 97,385
{80,500) 345 (80,135)
{17,250) -- {17,250)
(97,750} 365 {97,385)

$ -~ $ 365 $ -
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Special Revenue Fund
Community Development Block Grant Fund
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

March 31, Cumuiative
2007 to
Budget Actual 3/31/07
2004 Grant Propgram:
Revenues:
Federal $ 127,000 $ 61,873 $ 124,058
Expenditures:
Park Renovation 99,285 61,396 06,446
Planning 5,000 - 5,000
Administration 5,465 - 5,465
Total Expenditures 169,750 61,396 106,911
Excess of Revenues Over/{Under) Expenditures 17,250 477 17,147
Cther Financing Uses:
Transfer to General Fund:
Senior Services (17,250) -- --
Net Change in Fund Balance k) -- $ 477 $ 17,147
2005 Grant Program:
Revenues:
Federal $ 113,000 $ 50,976 3 101,493
Expenditures:
Senior Center Renovation 46,450 1,255 43,245
Senior Chore Program 38,000 25,460 31,020
Administration 11,300 - 11,300
Total Expenditures 95,750 26,715 85,565
Excess of Revenues Over/{Under) Expenditures 17,250 24,261 15,628
Other Financing Uses:
Transfer fo General Fund:
Senior Services (17,250) -- --
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 24,261 $ 15,928
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Special Revenue Fund
Community Development Block Grant Fund
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007

March 31, Cumulative
2007 to
Budget Actual 3/31/07
2006 Grant Program.
Revenues:
Federal $ 115,250 $ 25015 $ 25,015
Expenditures:
Park Development 32,600 11,940 11,940
Senior Chore Program 45,800 - --
Planning 9,800 6,988 6,988
Administration 9,800 7,722 7,722
Total Expenditures 98,000 26,650 26,650
Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 17,250 (1,635) {1,635}
Other Financing Uses:
Transfer to General Fund:
Senior Services (17,250) {(17,250) (17,250)
Net Change in Fund Balance b -- % {18,885) § (18,885)
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Special Revenue Fund
Federal Comimodities Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended March 31, 2007
With Cornparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended March 3G, 2006

Variance
Approved Favorable
Budget Actuai {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Federal Commodities $ 6,000 £ 4624 $ (1,376)
Expenditures:
Commodities Distribution 6,000 4,624 1,376

Net Change in Fund Balance - - -

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year - - —

Fund Balance at End of Year $ - $ -- £ --

-972-



Supplementary
Financial Data
Sumpter Township, Michigan
Schedule of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proprietary Fund
Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Fund
March 31, 2007

Net Assets
March 31,
Cost Depreciation 2007
Land $ 133,727 $ - $ 133,727
Building 139,322 111,457 27,865
Land Improvements and Additions:
Water Mains 14,563,151 6,575,150 7,988,001
Water Meters 464,317 147,675 316,642
Water Connections 1,934,358 625,072 1,309,286
Sewer System 12,561,801 1,296,383 11,265,418
29,523,627 8,644,280 20,879.347
Machinery and Equipment 285,819 224176 61,643
Sub Total 30,082,495 8,979,613 21,102,582
Coenstruction in Progress
Sewer System 41,563 - 41,563
Total Property, Plant and Equipment $ 30,124,058 8,979,913 $ 21,144,145

-3 .



Sumpter Township, Michigan
Schedule of Long-Term Debt
Proprietary Fund
Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Fund
March 31, 2007

PRINCIPAL
Water and Sewage
Water and Scwage Disposal System
Water Revenue Bonds Disposal System Capital limprovement
{Fmtla) Revenue Refunding Bonds Sewer Bonds
Fiscal
Year Series | Series [1 2004 2004
Ended 6/23/78 12/08/78 Series Series
2008 $ 40,000 $ 5,000 $ 225,000 3 110,600
2009 40,000 10,000 230,000 110,000
2010 40,000 10,000 235,000 113,600
2011 45,000 10,000 240,000 115,000
2012 45,000 10,000 250,000 115,600
2013 50,000 10,000 255,000 120,000
2014 50,000 15,000 265,000 125,000
2015 50,000 15,000 270,000 130,600
2016 50,000 15,000 - 154,000
2017 50,000 15,000 - 160,000
2018 -- 75,000 - 170,000
2019 - -- - 170,000
2020 - - - 180,000
2021 - - - 160,000
2022 - - - 200,000
2023 - -- - 205,000
2024 - - - 215,000
2025 - - - 220,600
$ 460,000 8 160,000 5 1,970,000 h) 2,795,000

-4 -



Special

Assessment
Bonds

Fiscal

199¢ 2000 Total Debt Year
Series Series Requirements Ended
) 20,000 A 17,826 3 417,826 2008
20,060 16,312 429 312 2009

-- 19,311 414,311 2010

- - 410,000 2011

- -- 420,000 2012

- -- 435,000 2013

- -- 455,000 2014

-- - 465,000 2015

-- -- 215,000 2016

- -- 225,000 2017

- -- 245,000 2018

-- - 170,000 2019

-- - 180,000 2020

-- -- 190,000 2021

- -- 200,000 2022

- -- 205,000 2023

-- -- 215,000 2024

-- -- 220,000 2025

$ 40,000 $ 56,449 3 5,511,449
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Sumpter Township, Michigan
Schedule of Long-Term Debt
Proprietary Fund
Water Supply and Sewage Disposal System Fund
March 31, 2007

INTEREST
Water and Sewage
Water and Sewage Disposal Sysicm
Water Revenue Bonds Disposal System Capital Improvement
{Fmila) Revenue Refunding Bonds Sewer Bonds
Fiscal
Ycar Series 1 Series 11 2004 2004
Ended 6/23/78 12/08/78 Series Series
2008 b 23,000 $ 9,500 3 57,950 $ £17,023
2009 21,000 9,250 53,450 115,147
2010 19,000 8,750 48,160 112,178
2011 17,600 8.250 42,350 108,877
2012 14,750 7,750 34,850 105,198
2013 12,500 7,250 27.350 161,172
2014 10,000 6,750 19,063 96,372
2015 7,500 6,000 9,788 91,372
2016 5,000 5,250 -- 86,173
2017 2,500 4,500 - 80,172
2018 -- 3,750 - 73,373
2019 - -- - 66,062
2020 - -- -~ 58,625
2024 - -- - 50,525
2022 - -- - 41,500
2023 - - - 32,000
2024 -- -- - 21,750
2025 - -- -- 11,000
5 132,250 $ 77,000 $ 292,661 b 1,369,115
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Special

Assessment
Bonds

Total Debt and Fiscal

1999 2000 Total Interest Interest Year
Series Series Requirements Requirements Ended
S 2,100 $ 2,898 % 213,071 5 630,897 2008
1,050 1,68¢ 201,886 631,198 2006

- 1,004 189,092 603,403 2010

-- -- 176,177 586,177 2011

-- -- 162,548 582,548 2012

-- - 148,272 583,272 2013

-- - 132,185 587,185 2014

-- -- 114,660 579,660 2015

- -- 96,423 311,423 2016

- -- 87,172 312,172 2017

-- - 77,123 322,123 2018

- -- 66,062 236,062 2019

- -- 58,625 238,625 2020

-~ - 50,525 240,525 2021

-- - 41,500 241,500 2022

-- - 32,000 237,000 2023

- -- 21,750 236,750 2024

-- -- 11,000 231,000 2025

$ 3,150 b 5,891 $ 1,880,071 S 7,391,520
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POST, SMYTHE, LUTZ & ZIEL OF WAYNE, LLP

Certified Public Accountants

Ronald H. Traskos, CP.A. 4621 SOUTH WAYNE ROAD Sharon Walz Duckworth, C.P.A.
Kathy Billings, CP.A., CV.A. WAYNE, MICHIGAN 48184 Cari Ford, C.P.A.
Wendy LeungLee, CPA, CV AL
TELEPHONE (7343722-9190
FAX {734)722-241¢

September 24, 2007

Sumpter Township
23480 Sumpter Road
Belleviile, MI 48111

To the Members of the Board:

We have completed the audit and report of the financial condition of Sumpter Township,
Michigan, for the year ended March 31, 2007. We have the following comments and
recommendations as a result of our audit work:

}. We recommend that water and sewer non-clerical employees maintain a job time
sheet each day to allow for proper allocation of services to other funds such as
Department of Public Works.

2. There are several businesses within the Township that have not paid their personal
property taxes. We recommend that steps be taken to collect these delinguent taxes,
beginning with a letter to each business stating the tax and interest owed.

3. We recommend that the Community Development Block Grant Department institute
additional review procedures to improve vouchering and coordination with general
ledger accounting records.

If we can be of further assistance in these matters, please contact our office.
Very truly yours,

oty Syl S e £

POST, SMYTHE, LUTZ & ZIEL OF WAYNE, LLP
Certified Public Accountants



